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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

FOR ANNUAL AND TRANSITION REPORTS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

(Mark One)
ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECWRITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended: December 31, 200

OR
O TRANSITION REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934.
For the transition period from to
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Glrart
(formerly Medicsight Inc.)
Delaware 0-26886 13-414872¢&
(State or Other Jurisdiction (Commission (I.LR.S. Employer
of Incorporation or Organizatiol File Number) Identification No.)
Kensington Centre, 66 Hammersmith Road, London W18UD, United Kingdom
(Address of principal executive offices, includinig code)
011-44-207-605-1151
(Registrar’s Telephone Number, Including Area Co
Securities registered under section 12(b) of thehBrge Act:N ot applicable
Securities registered under section 12(g) of thehBrge Act:Common stock, par value $0.001 per share
Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is a vikelbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405e06é&turities Act.  Yes
O No
Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord)®f the Act. Yedd
No

Check whether the issuer: (1) filed all reportsuieed to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Eage Act during the past
12 months (or for such shorter period that thestegit was required to file), and (2) has beeneatltp such filing requirements for the past
90 days. Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiets is not contained herein, and will not be zamed, to the best of registrant’s
knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statents incorporated by reference in Part Il of thism 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definitions of “large accelerated fil&accelerated filer,” and "smaller reporting coamy" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large Accelerated Filerd Accelerated filer Non-accelerated FilerO Smaller reporting companyOd
(Do not check if smaller reporting
company)

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrantdbedl Company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Actyes O No



As of June 30, 2007, the last day of the regissanbst recently completed second fiscal quarter dggregate market value of the
registrant’s common stock held by non-affiliategh# registrant was approximately $75,611,000.

The common stock is the registrant’s only classtotk.

As of March 17, 2008 the number of shares of comstook, par value $0.001 per share, of MGT Capitetstments, Inc. issued and
outstanding was 38,294,982.
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NOTE REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including “Managentis Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditand Results of Operations”
in Iltem 7, contains forward-looking statements thablve risks and uncertainties, as well as assiomg that, if they never materialize or
prove incorrect, could cause the results of MGTitahmvestments, Inc and its consolidated subsiesa(the “Company”) to differ materially
from those expressed or implied by such forwardilog statements. All statements other than statésrafrhistorical fact are statements that
could be deemed forwaildeking statements, including any projections ofergue, gross margin, expenses, earnings or logsasoperations
synergies or other financial items; any statemehtke plans, strategies and objectives of managefoefuture operations, including the ri
of market development and acceptance of medicalimgaechnology; the execution of restructuringnglaany statement concerning
developments, performance or industry rankinggingao products or services; any statements réiggufdture economic conditions or
performance; any statements of expectation orfhelie any statements of assumptions underlyingodtiye foregoing. The risks,
uncertainties and assumptions referred to abovedadhe performance of contracts by supplierstotners and partners; employee
management issues; the difficulty of aligning exgeelevels with revenue changes; and other risksatieadescribed herein, including but not
limited to the specific risks areas discussed irafsilgement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financialdition and Results of Operations” in
Item 7 of this report, and that are otherwise dbsdrfrom time to time in the Company’s Securitesl Exchange Commission reports filed
after this report. The Company assumes no obligatia does not intend to update these forward-hgpkiatements.

The Company’s main operating currency is UK sterlif)).




PART |
ITEM 1 BUSINESS

MGT Capital Investments, Inc (“MGT”, “we”, “us” dithe Company”), is a holding company in the globalalthcare Information
Technology (“HCIT") sector. We currently have antrolling interest in our two main operating sulisiges: Medicsight PLC (“Medicsight”)
and Medicexchange PLC (“Medicexchange”). We akeehwholly owned subsidiaries MGT Capital Investisg/K) Limited, MGT
Investments (Gibraltar) Limited, Medicexchange JMdedicsight Nominees Limited, HTTP Tech Inc. anddital Vision Systems Inc.

*  Medicsight and its wholly owned subsidiaries is edial imaging software development company listedhe AIM market of
the London Stock Exchange (Ticker symbol “MDST"attllevelops and commercializes enterprise-wide CoenpAided
Detection (“CAD”) applications which analyze Com@uTomography (“CT”) scans to assist radiologistthie early detection
and measurement of colorectal polyps and lungiasidhe Company holds 85 million shares (55%hef155 million issued
share capital of Medicsight.

»  Medicexchange and its majority owned subsidiarieside medical imaging professionals with a glolvab portal containing
an online sales channel for diagnostic, treatmedtsairgery planning solutions. This combined withariety of relevant clinici
papers, training materials and content gives tpesissionals access to information and produeisttiey otherwise would ha
difficulty accessing. The Company holds 22.5 millshares (73%) of the 30.8 million issued shapétaleof Medicexchange.
Medicexchange’s shares are not publicly traded.

Medicsight

Medicsight is a medical imaging software developtmampany and one of the world’s leading developéenterprise-wide CAD
software which analyzes CT scans to assist rad&tbo@m the early detection and measurement of lesigns and colorectal polyps.

Early detection of cancer is the key to better posis, less invasive and lower treatment costshagtter survival rates. Our CAD
software applications are intended to aid clinisiamthe early detection of potential abnormalities

Medicsight has focused on two of the leading can$égath, colorectal cancer (also known as coldmowvel cancer) and lung cancer.
Colon Cancer

World Health Organization data shows that colorceacauses 655,000 deaths each year. Colon canmee iof the most prevalent
cancers in western countries, and is likely to gfaster in developing countries whose populatiaoescansuming more and more of a wes
style diet. If detected early enough, 90 percéibses can be 100 percent curable. Many westemmies operate colon cancer screening
programs, and Computer Tomography Colonography CQ1Ts ideally suited for population screening siymptomatic adults.

Lung Cancer

Lung cancer is the most common and deadliest alaters. Worldwide 1.3 million cases of lung @arare diagnosed each year, and
the disease accounts for 17.1 per cent of all ¢lcdnacer deaths. The link between smoking and tamger has long been accepted. Clinical
research has shown that if detected early andetietitere is more than an 85 per cent chanceesf gdar survival rate from lung cancer. As
smoking increases in Asia, it is predicted thatrtbmber of cases of lung cancer diagnosed eachry@aia will dramatically increase over
the next decade.




Products

Medicsight develops and markets ColonCAD, LungCAldd a new MedicRead visualization software applacatiThe ColonCAD and
LungCAD software (and their previous versions, @@éR and LungCAR) are application programmablerfatees (“APIs”) which have
been seamlessly integrated into our partners’ ashdBD visualization workstations to give the daliuser a combined visualization and
detection solution.

ColonCAD

During the year Medicsight’s Research and Develagmeam made a number of enhancements to ColonCHils has resulted in a
further improvement in its detection rate of cotopolyps. According to a recent study, ColonCAB damonstrated a sensitivity of 85% for
colonic polyps of size 5mm and larger, and 95%pfayps of 10mm and larger. Polyp size is the maiteiion for follow-up action on a
positive finding; polyps in the 6 to 9 mm range arenitored whilst 10mm or greater polyps are recemded for optical colonoscopy follow-
up and possible removal. This is our most sens@elnCAD release to date and has been integratedhie visualization workstations of «
partners. We believe that this version of MediasigolonCAD is one of the world’s leading colon CADlutions. The product has been
developed and validated using a large databasd& afc@ns from hospitals around the world and has hesessed in many clinical studies,
results of which have been published in peer-regtepublications and at leading radiology confersnce

LungCAD

In 2007 we enhanced our LungCAD software applicattmmplementing our LungCAD nodule detection arhsurement tools with
additional features to create a disease managesugatwhich we believe will meet the clinical need$ung imaging specialists.

MedicRead

In May 2007 we launched MedicRead Colon — whickledicsight’s own advanced visualization softwarplaation. MedicRead
Colon can be deployed either on a standalone bagio an existing clinical IT infrastructure. VBelieve MedicRead Colon is a flexible
option for hospitals and clinics unable to invesgk capital sums in new image analysis infragtrect The next version of the product will
released in 2008.

Clinical Activity

Medicsight's clinical team continued its work withedicsight's global network of medical luminarieledicsight's ColonCAD
application is involved in a number of governmamtded studies looking at the sensitivity of CTC #m&comparison of CTC with existing
imaging methods for the early detection of colaakcancer.

The British Special Interest Group in Gastrointestand Abdominal Radiology (“SIGGAR?”) finished rading patients in
November 2007 for the largest UK randomized corttial to date. Medicsight CAD is the only CAD prad to be involved in this trial whic
compares CTC with Optical Colonoscopy and Bariurerga x-ray. Results are expected to be availabieida2008.
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The Medicsight ColonCAD software is also integrat#d the visualization software used to read Ck@neinations for the French STIC
trial “Sciences et Technologies de l'informatiordetla Communication (Information and Communicamience and Technology)”.
Recruitment for this trial will continue througha2®08.

The Japanese National Cancer Centre in Tokyo hasted Medicsight ColonCAD for the first CTC coloancer screening program in
Japan.

In Japan, Medicsight supported, in co-operatiomviibshiba Medical Systems (“Toshiba”), two CTCrirag workshops at the Japanese
Radiological Society (*JRS"), the largest Japaresilogy congress, and the Japan Digestive Diséask (“JDDW”) conference, the
largest Japanese gastroenterological conferendhinite training programs, the effectiveness dib@GAD was demonstrated reflecting the
way it is used at the Japanese National Cancer&drikyo. As a result of the success of thes&simps, additional training programs are
planned for 2008.

There has also been significant progress in the WSAlation to the acceptance of CTC into mairastrenedical practice. In
September 2007 the American College of Radiologggimg Network (“ACRIN”) concluded a national trial the USA to clinically validate
the widespread application of CTC as a screeniobfto the detection of colon cancer. The preliaminresults have shown the benefits of
CTC in both clinical and economic terms. A furtistrdy conducted by the University of Wisconsin MatiCenter, the results of which we
published in the New England Journal of Medicin®itober 2007, supported the use of CTC as a pyis@aeening tool. On 5 March 2008,
the American Cancer Society (“ACS”) issued new @attal Cancer Screening guidelines recommendingdfi& be added to the panel of
tests that physicians have at their disposal whegesing for colorectal cancer. The ACS endorseiisesxpected to lead to routine
reimbursement for CTC and to a material increaghenuse of CTC for screening those populations areamost at risk of developing this
devastating condition.

CTC as a diagnostic examination for the early dete®f colorectal cancer is increasingly beconaiegepted as mainstream clinical
practice. The Virtual Screening for Cancer Act 205 introduced in the US Congress in December.20Q¥assed into law, the bill would
allow CTC to form part of the US government’'s Meddi& program and under certain circumstances wadloi &ll reimbursement. This
measure should increase the number of CTC examisafierformed in the US and provide a significarenue opportunity for Medicsight.
The Company is monitoring this development closely.

Medicsight’s products have been profiled at majéernational radiology conferences throughout 200e Company exhibited its
ColonCAD and MedicRead Colon applications at (&)Radiological Society of North America (“RSNA”)ramal meeting in Chicago in
November 2007; (b) the European Congress of Ragid“ECR”) annual meeting (Vienna, March 2007); andt(® European Society of
Gastrointestinal and Abdominal Radiology (‘ESGART)June 2007; as well as exhibiting at other ird¢inmal radiology conferences.

In 2007 Medicsight continued its support of edwrativithin the international medical community bysporing US and European CTC
workshops. These workshops train radiologistaterpret CTC images using the latest visualizagiod CAD technology.

Regulatory Environment

Our CAD software applications are medical deviaes require local regulatory approvals. In the US#, Food and Drug Administratir
(FDA) is the regulatory authority. In Europe, regfoky approval is gained through Conformité Eurowe@CE) marking. Other markets such
as China (SFDA — State Food & Drug Administratiailgpan (MHLW — Ministry of Health, Labor and Wel3r Australia (TGA —
Therapeutic Goods Administration); South Korea (K-B- Korea Food & Drugs Administration); and Cand@MDCAS — Canadian
Medical Device Conformity Assessment System) hae& bwn regulatory bodies, but these countriesrofequire foreign applicants
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to show evidence of an existing CE or FDA apprdeahk product before gaining approval in the laoalrket.

At the beginning of 2007 the Company’s ColonCAD &andgCAD products had regulatory approval onlytia European Union (CE
Marking).

During 2007 the Company was granted Medical Dekicenses from the Therapeutic Products Directasatéealth in Canada and from
the Department of Health and Ageing Therapeuticdso®dministration of Australia for ColonCAD, Lung@Aand MedicRead Colon; and
MedicRead Colon was CE Marked in the European Union

Applications are ongoing for FDA clearance in theAJand for regulatory approval in China, Japan Brakil. These are expected to be
granted in 2008.

Markets & Opportunity

We market our ColonCAD and LungCAD products thropghtners. The Company has signed a number oerolusive integration ar
distribution agreements with the following visualiion partners:

e Vital Images Inc — ColonCAD has been integrated Mital's CTC application which is part of the \&@ software package;
e TeraRecon Inc —have successfully integrated Coldb@Ad LungCAD into the Aquarius family of medicalaging applications;

e Viatronix Inc — ColonCAD and LungCAD have been segsfully integrated into the Viatronix V3D Colonda%3D Explorer
software;

» 3mensio Medical Imaging BV — have integrated ColaiCand LungCAD into the 3viseon application;
* Barco NV - have integrated ColonCAD into the Vogar ColonMetrix application.

In February 2008 Medicsight signed a Preliminaryefgnent with the System Integration (PACS) DivisiéToshiba for the resale of
MedicRead Colon in Japan.

Medicsight is also in discussion with a number thieo major imaging companies and expects to fieaistribution agreements in
America, Asia and Europe in 2008.

Revenue and Growth Strategy

The year ended December 31, 2007 saw Medicsighk idirst ColonCAD revenues through its partner&urope. We plan to build ¢
this and accelerate revenues through:

» signing new distribution agreements for the Colod bung CAD products and the MedicRead applications
*  continuing to invest in improved clinical awarenassl validation;
« working with governments, international health arigations and medical institutions to promote thaddits of early disease

detection and to publicize the potential for pogiolascreening programs to reduce premature déathmsdiseases that can be
curable if detected early in the disease process;




»  actively promoting CAD through support of accrediteaining programs;
* introducing additional products into the Companpbrtfolio by a combination of internal researck a@evelopment and acquisitio
Competition

The Company’s competitors can be divided into tategories: (a) MDCT scanner manufacturers suchEgH&achi, Philips, Siemens
and Toshiba; and (b) independent CAD software [pierg.

A number of MDCT manufacturers offer CAD solutidhat are available in European markets, howeveeatly the only FDA approve
CAD is Siemens Lung CAD.

In the CAD vendor market, there are a number ofllsindependent software providers, which include:
» im3D (ltaly) — have developed a Colon CAD produwdttis CE certified but not FDA cleared;

*  Median Technologies (France) — have developed arC8AD product and a Lung CAD (CAD-lung) beth have CE approval k
not FDA clearance;

e Hologic Inc. (R2) (USA) — have developed a Lung Caidduct that is FDA approved.
Medicsight’'s admission to the AIM Market of the London Stock Exchange

On June 21, 2007, Medicsight completed its inftigblic offering on the AIM Market of the London 8toExchange. 29 million new
shares were issued to institutional and other tovest a price of £1.10 ($2.20) per share raif3®,000 ($64,115) gross new money.
Medicsight incurred fees of £1,550 ($3,096), inahgdfees of $298 with Asia IT Capital Investmentd (a related party). £5,500 ($11,100)
of the net proceeds were used to repay debt (batMeelicsight and the Company). The remaining 823 &49,800) cash inflow from the
IPO will be used for working capital and businesselopment.

Immediately prior to the Medicsight IPO, the Companld down, by private placement 11.7 million tsfMedicsight PLC shares. The
shares were priced at £1.10 ($2.20) — the same padhe Medicsight IPO. Gross proceeds on thaterplacement were £12,845
($25,736). We incurred fees with Asia IT Capitatéstments Ltd (a related party) of £578 ($1,16[Mese proceeds were received on
July 27, 2007.

After the Company’s private placement and the M&ditt IPO, the Company holds 85 million (55%) of tb5 million issued share
capital of Medicsight. On December 31, 2007, Meidit PLC shares closed at a price of £1.06 ($2vE)ing MGT's 85 million shares at
$180,000.




Medicexchange PLC

Medicexchange PLC operates Medicexchange.com, lareqortal for radiologists and medical imagingfassionals. Medicexchange
PLC also has operations in Beijing, (China) offgrimestern vendors a sales, regulatory and markaeting into the Chinese market place.

Medicexchange.com

Medicexchange.com was launched in November 200enddes users with: (a) daily news coverage fovar 240 original author
sources; (b) conference coverage including exobugports and interviews; (c) product and clinmahmunity news; (d) job and recruitment
boards; and (e) clinical product information and tipportunity to buy on-line.

Medicexchange.com is aimed at the estimated 1libmilus medical imaging professionals aroundwioeld, many of whom from
market research stated a preference for the conéeptb-based downloadable products and a “per piseihg model.

China operations

In Fiscal 2007, Medicexchange opened an officeaijify and has established a distribution netwoitk access to over 1,000
distributors serving 80% of tier 1 and 2 urban limdp Medicexchange now offers sales, marketimdjr@gulatory affairs consulting services
for medical vendors to enter the Chinese market.

Employees

As of December 31, 2007, the Company and its sigriéd had 80 employees, all of whom are full-tiemeployees. Our employees are
not part of a union. We believe that we have arekant relationship with our employees.

Patents and Trademarks

Protection of our proprietary technology and oghts over that technology, from copy or unchallehged improper use, is essential to
our future success. Any challenges to, or dispeweserning, our core technology may result in gesg@iense to us, delays in bringing
products to market and disruption of our focus onamre activities. They may also result in lossigiits over our technology or the right to
operate in particular markets due to adverse légeakions against us.

Medicsight has filed patent applications in thetddiKingdom, the United States, the European P&@#ite, Japan, South Korea,
Australia, Canada, and under the InternationalrR&eoperation Treaty (which currently has 128 mendountries) covering our core
technologies and their applications. We have riacéited new patent applications covering techrl@f both Medicsight CAD and
Medicexchange and intend to continue filing newli@pgions in the future. Two patents have beemigin the US covering aspects of
Medicsight CAD technology. Although prior art seta@s have been carried out, we cannot provide assgithat any or all of the pending
patents will be granted or that they will not belédénged, or that rights granted to us will actpalovide us with advantage over our
competitors. Medicsight actively reviews third ygoaitents and is not currently aware of any thatppaducts will infringe.

“Medicsight” ® , “Medicsight Colon Screer? , “Mediagit Lung Screen® , “Medicsight Colon CAR” |, “Medight Lung CAR"® ,
“Medicsight Computer Assisted Read&” , “Medicsi@ste More, Save Mor€  and “Lung CAR” have begjistered as trademarks in
the United Kingdom. “Medicsight®  has also beegistered in the United States, the European Uriastralia, China and a number of
other countries. “MedicRea® has been registased trademark in the European Union. These tradenare important to the corporate
identity in connection with Medicsight CAD.

Failure to register appropriate patents, copyrightsademarks in any jurisdiction may impede duility to create brand awareness in
products, result in expenses in pursuing our riglitls respect to our intellectual property, or legulost revenues due to intellectual prope
disputes. Where we may be required to purchase




licenses from sellers with prior rights in any coypwe cannot assure you that we will be abledsad at a commercially acceptable cost.
Financial Information about Medicsight and Medicexdange

Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statemerusiges information on the Company’s segment repgrti
General

MGT was originally incorporated as a Utah corpanatin 1977 and was re-incorporated in Delawaredid02 At December 31, 2007 the
Company'’s authorized share capital was 75,000,886es of common stock, par value of $0.001.

In January 2007 the Company changed its name fredliddight Inc. to MGT Capital Investments Inc.
At March 17, 2008, 38,294,982 shares of our comstook had been issued.

Our principal executive office is located at Kemgon Centre, 66 Hammersmith Road, London W14 8Umitdd Kingdom, telephone
011-44-207-605-1151, facsimile 011-44-207-605-1171.

Our web address is www.mgtci.com. Information onwabsite is not deemed to be a part of this AnReyort.
Available information

We will provide, upon request and free of chargggy copies of our annual report on Form 10-K, tgulgrreports on Form 10-Q and
current reports on Form 8-K, including any amendisém the foregoing reports, as soon as is rea$ppadicticable after such material is
electronically filed with, or furnished to, the Seities and Exchange Commission. These materiatgavith our Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics are also available through our corposatesite at www.mgtci.com . A copy of this anntegort on Form 10-K is located at the
Securities and Exchange Commiss®Rublic Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Wag#hin D.C. 20549. Information on the operatiol
the Public Reference Room can be obtained by gatia SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The public may atsentbad these materials from the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s website pt/ltww.sec.gov . Any amendments to, and waivérsur Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics will be posted on our corporate website.




ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Discussion of our business and operations incliii¢lois annual report on Form 10-K should be remgbther with the risk factors set
forth below. They describe various risks and uraeties to which we are or may become subject. & hisks and uncertainties, together with
other factors described elsewhere in this repastetthe potential to affect our business, finanoisidition, results of operations, cash flows,
strategies or prospects in a material and adveasmer. New risks may emerge at any time, and weatgredict those risks or estimate the
extent to which they may affect financial perforraanEach of the risks described below could adi)eis®act the value of our securities.
These statements, like all statements in this teppeak only as of the date of this report (unéassther date is indicated), and we undertake
no obligation to update or revise the statemenligin of future developments.

We cannot assure you that MGT will be successfabimmercializing the Medicsight CAD products or Medicexchange portal, or if
the products or the portal are commercialized, tthey will be profitable to the Company. We facataloles in commercializing the
Medicsight CAD products and the Medicexchange partd in generating operating revenues as dethééaly.

MGT has had only a limited operating history and just commenced generating revenue from operatipas which an evaluation of
prospects can be made. MGT'’s prospects must bédevad keeping in mind the risks, expenses anitdiffes frequently encountered in the
establishment of a new business in a constantlpgihg industry. There can be no assurance that M{Bbe able to achieve profitable
operations in the foreseeable future or at all.

MGT has identified a number of specific risk arteet may affect MGT’s operations and results inftitare:

Technical Risks: The Medicsight CAD system may not deliver theslewof accuracy and reliability needed, or the tmyment of such
accuracy and reliability may be delayed.

Market Risk: The market for the Medicsight CAD products and Megchange.com may be slower to develop or sméler éstimated
or it may be more difficult to build the market thanticipated. The medical community may resist fe'idht CAD and the
Medicexchange.com products or be slower to acteph than we anticipate. Revenues from Medicsighb@Ad Medicexchange.com may
be delayed or costs may be higher than anticipatech may result in the Company requiring additidnading.

Regulatory RisksThe Medicsight CAD system is subject to regulat@guirements in the United States of America, Eerdapan,
China and our other targeted markets. Necessawategy approvals may not be obtained or may bay#el. We may incur substantial
additional cost in obtaining regulatory approvalsdur products in our targeted markets.

Competitive RiskThere are a number of groups and organization$, asisoftware companies in the medical imaging figIDCT
scanner manufacturers, screening companies andrathihcare providers that may develop a competiifering to the Medicsight CAD
products and Medicexchange.com. In addition tleesepetitors may have significantly greater resositban MGT. We cannot make any
assurance that they will not attempt to developsafterings, that they will not be successful iveleping such offerings or that any offerir
they do develop will not have a competitive edgerdMedicsight CAD products and Medicexchange.com.

Financial Risk:MGT has incurred significant operating losses sinception and has only recently commenced gemegyagivenues fror
operations. As a result, MGT has generated negatisk flows from operations and has
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an accumulated deficit at December 31, 2007. MGdperating in a developing industry based on nehrtelogy and its primary source of
funds to date has been through the issuance ofises@nd borrowed funds. While MGT is optimistied believes appropriate actions are
being taken, there can be no assurance that maeagjerafforts will be successful or that the prasudGT develops and markets will be
accepted by consumers.

Corporate StructureMGT'’s corporate structure may make it more difftaul costly to take certain actions. MGT condutgusiness
through: (a) Medicsight, a UK public company whistb5% owned by the Company, and through Medicsghitbsidiaries in the United
Kingdom, the United States, Japan and Gibraltar @)dhe Medicexchange subsidiaries, in which M&Rb6ldings range between 75% and
100%. Although MGT, Medicsight and Medicexchanpars some directors and management, they are eewicomply with corporate
governance and other laws and rules applicableldtiggcompanies in the United Kingdom and the UhiBates. Should MGT propose to
take any action, such as a transfer or allocatf@ssets or liabilities between MGT and its sulasids, MGT would have to take into
consideration the potentially conflicting interestaMGT’s stockholders and the minority stockholders. Tigy deter MGT from taking su
actions that might otherwise be in the best inteseMGT or cause MGT to incur additional costdaking such actions. The subsidiary
companies would not be able to pay dividends orexaiker distributions of profits or assets to MGithaut making pro-rata payments or
distributions to the respective minority stockhaleAlthough neither the subsidiary companiesM@&T has plans to pay dividends or make
distributions to its shareholders, MGT'’s corporstieicture may deter its subsidiaries from doingnsthe future.

The protection of our intellectual property maybeertain, and we may face possible claims of sththough we have received
patents and have filed patent applications witpeetsto certain aspects of our technology, we geiyetio not rely on patent protection with
respect to our products and technologies. Instgadely primarily on a combination of trade searetl copyright law, employee and third-
party nondisclosure agreements and other protegteasures to protect intellectual property rigleitgining to our products and
technologies. Such measures may not provide mefahimgtection of our trade secrets, know-how dvestintellectual property in the event
of any unauthorized use, misappropriation or dmale. Others may independently develop similarrteldgies or duplicate our technologies.
In addition, to the extent that we apply for anygpés, such applications may not result in issusdrmis or, if issued, such patents may not be
valid or of value. Third parties could, in the freuassert infringement or misappropriation claagainst us with respect to our current or
future products and technologies, or we may needsert claims of infringement against third partieny infringement or misappropriation
claim by us or against us could place significargis on our financial resources, divert managemezitention from our business and harm
our reputation. The costs of prosecuting or defemdin intellectual property claim could be substdaind could adversely affect our
business, even if we are ultimately successfutrasgcuting or defending any such claims. If oudpiais or technologies are found to infrir
the rights of a third party, we could be requireghay significant damages or license fees or cpambuction, any of which could have a
material adverse effect on our business.

If we fail to attract and retain qualified persorineur business would be harmewe expect to rapidly expand our operations and grow
our sales, research and development and administigierations. This expansion is expected to pdasignificant strain on our management
and will require hiring a significant number of djtiad personnel. Accordingly, recruiting and retimig such personnel in the future will be
critical to our success. There is intense competiiom other companies, research and academituinsts, government entities and other
organizations for qualified personnel in the arefagur activities. If we fail to identify, attraatetain and motivate these highly skilled
personnel, we may be unable to continue our manethd development activities.

If we do not effectively manage changes in ournass, these changes could place a significantrstraiour management and operatis
and, as a result, our business might not succéedl: ability to grow successfully requires an effeeiplanning and management process. The
expansion and growth of our business could plagigraficant strain on our management systems, strfuature and other resources. To
manage our growth successfully, we must continimprove and expand our systems and infrastruétuaetimely and efficient manner. Our
controls, systems, procedures and resources mayeraddequate to support a changing and growing aoypf our management fails to
respond effectively to changes and growth in owiress, including acquisitions, such failure ccudgte a material adverse effect on our
business.
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Foreign Exchange Risk&s MGT’s main operating currency is UK sterling €é)d its financial statements are reported in U$abn
MGT’s assets and liabilities and its results ofragiens are affected by movements in the $.£ exgphaate.

Other RisksMGT'’s ability to deliver its software could be hieréd by risks such as the loss of key personnibleopatents and
trademarks being successfully challenged or cfedilities being reduced or terminated by lenders.

Internal Controls:Failure to achieve and maintain effective interaitrols in accordance with Section 404 of the Sagls-Oxley Act of
2002 could have a material adverse effect on osinless and operating results. In addition, as aemurence of such failure, current and
potential stockholders could lose confidence infmancial reporting, which could have an adverf§ect on our stock price. Effective interi
controls are necessary for us to prevent relidhbntial reports and effectively prevent fraudwl cannot provide reliable financial reports
prevent fraud, we could be subject to regulatotioacr other litigation and our operating reswitslld be harmed.

Commencing with our fiscal year ending December28D,7, we were required to document and test darrial control procedures in
order to satisfy the requirements of Section 40thefSarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, which requiresroanagement to annually asses the
effectiveness of our internal controls over finahceporting, and our independent registered pwdenunting firm to report on these
assessments.

If we fail to maintain the adequacy of our interaatounting controls, as such standards are mdd#igplemented or amended from
time to time, we may not be able to ensure thatareconclude on an ongoing basis that we haveteiéeaternal controls over financial
reporting in accordance with Section 404. Failerachieve and maintain an effective internal cdrenvironment could cause us to face
regulatory action and also cause investors todosé&dence in our reported financial informatioither of which could have an adverse effect
on our stock price.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2 PROPERTIES

Our principal executive office is located at Kemgon Centre, 66 Hammersmith Road, London W14 8Umitdd Kingdom where we
occupy 8,787 square feet under a lease that expiréaigust 25, 2016. We have additional satdliffeces in Japan (occupied by Medicsig
and China (occupied by Medicexchange).

ITEM 3 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
The Company is not engaged in any material legadgedings at this time nor are we aware of anyipgridgal proceedings.

ITEM 4 SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to the vote othwapany’s security holders during the fourth quasfehe fiscal year ended
December 31, 2007.
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PART Il

ITEM 5 MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER’S
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Market Information

The Company’s common stock is traded on the Amer&tack Exchange (www.amex.com) under the symbdbT The following
table sets forth the range of high and low saleepmper share of our common stock for each qugiperiod during 2006 and 2007.

High Low

2007

Fourth Quarte $ 41C $ 3.03
Third Quartel 5.1C 3.65
Second Quarte 5.4C 3.25
First Quarte! 4,14 3.3C
2006

Fourth Quarte 4.6C 2.8C
Third Quartel 4.65 3.9C
Second Quarte 5.25 4.42
First Quarte! 5.5C 4.6C

On March 14, 2008, the Company’s common stock dasethe American Stock Exchange at $2.90 per share

As of March 14, 2008, there were 775 holders obr@of the Company’s common stock.
Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid cash did&len its common stock. The Company currently itéeto retain earnings, if any,
support its growth strategy and does not anticipaieng cash dividends in the foreseeable futuagnient of future dividends, if any, will be
at the discretion of the Company’s Board of Direstafter taking into account various factors, idéhg the Company’s financial condition,
operating results, current and anticipated castisiared plans for expansion.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.
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ITEM 6 SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table should be read in conjunctioittvour Consolidated Financial Statements and nbi®to appearing elsewhere in
this Form 10-K.

All figures in thousands, except share and perestiata:

2007(1) 2006 (1) 2005 2004 2003
Revenue:- continuing operation $ 89 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Gross Margir- Continuing operation $ 54 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Loss from continuing operatiol (13,800) (14,93%) (10,73¢) (12,88¢%) (8,941)
Loss from discontinued operations — — (1,47€) (2,14E5) (1,155)
Net loss (13,800) (14,93¢) (12,21¢6) (15,030) (10,09€)
Loss per share from continuing operatir (0.35) (0.39) (0.312) (0.42) (0.40)

Dividends declared per common share — — — — —

Total Assets 109,02( 38,46¢ 24,48¢ 21,041 17,64¢
Long term obligation: — — 6 223 306
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable

securities 94,592 24,73¢ 11,24¢ 5,27€ 845
Current assets 95,31¢ 25,30¢ 11,867 6,51¢ 2,144
Current liabilities (4,420) (3,37¢€) (2,74€) (2,35%) (6,540)
Working capital surplus (deficit) $ 90,89¢ $ 21,926 $ 9,121 $ 4,162 $ (4,396

(1) Includes equity-based compensation of $1,541 fecdti2007 and $440 for Fiscal 2006.

ITEM 7 MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS.

All figures in thousands except share and per stiatia
Executive Summary
MGT achieved the following resutis2007:
* Revenue from license and other sales $89 companeitiih 2006.
*  Operating expenses increased 40% to $21,977 cothmafd 5,712 in 2006.

* Netloss reduced 8% to $13,800 and resulted is@per share of $0.35 compared to a net loss g83$34nd net loss per share of
$0.39 in 2006.
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Our balance sheet strengthened significantly washg cash equivalents and marketable securitieg 84,592 compared to $24,735 in
2006. This is as a result of the Medicsight IPO KI@IT's sale of Medicsight shares.

Critical accounting policies and estimates

Our discussion and analysis of financial conditmidl results of operations are based upon our ddasad financial statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with accountingipies generally accepted in the United State&roérica. The notes to the consolidated
financial statements contained in this Annual Regdescribe our significant accounting policies usethe preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. The preparation of thesanfife statements requires us to make estimateassuimptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosumafingent assets and liabilities at the datdeffinancial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the neggréiriods. Actual results could differ from thestimates. We continually evaluate our
critical accounting policies and estimates.

We believe the critical accounting policies listezlow reflect significant judgments, estimates assumptions used in the preparation of
our consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition
Medicsight

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance witlrigan Institute of Certified Public Accountant8ICPA”) Statement of Positic
(“SOP™) 97-2, Software Revenue Recognition, as atedrby SOP 98-4 and SOP 98-9, as well as Techpreatice Aids issued from time to
time by the AICPA, and SEC Staff Accounting Bultello. 104. The Company recognizes revenue whearrdalized or realizable and
earned. The Company considers revenue realizezhbrzable and earned when it has persuasive ewedsran arrangement, the product has
been shipped or the services have been providim tcustomer, the sales price is fixed or deterbi@and collectability is probable.

License fee revenue is derived from the licensiihgponputer software. Maintenance revenue is derik@d software maintenance. The
Company’s software licenses are generally soldagisgh an arrangement that includes maintenancesapplort.

The Company licenses software and sells mainterthngegh visualization solution partners and orgiequipment manufacturers. The
Company receives regular sales reporting detaiieghumber of licenses sold by original equipmeatufacturers, value-added resellers and
independent distributors (collectively, “Resellgrsd end users. The Company generally offers tehasrequire payment 30 days from
invoicing.

Provided the Reseller i) assumes all risk of thelpase, ii) has the ability and obligation to pagardless of receiving payment from the
end user, and all other revenue recognition catare met, license revenue from Resellers is rezedmpon shipment of its product to
vendors (“sell-in basis”).

Additionally:
Software — Revenue from license fees is recognizeeh notification of shipment to the end user hauared, there are no significant
Company obligations with regard to implementatiod the Company’s services are not considered @aknthe functionality of other

elements of the arrangement.

Services — Revenue from maintenance and supparg@ements is deferred and recognized ratably beeterm of the maintenance and
support arrangements.
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Multiple-Element Arrangements — The Company eniteis arrangements with Resellers that include akipation of software
products, maintenance and support. For such amaens, the Company recognizes revenue using tiduedsnethod. The Company
allocates the total arrangement fee among the waetements of the arrangement based on the flaie wh each of the undelivered elements
determined by vendmpecific objective evidence. The fair value of nt@mance and support services is evidence of faieviar all elements
revenue is deferred until the earlier of when versfecific objective evidence is determined for thdalivered elements (residual method
when all elements for which the Company does neé ve@ndor-specific objective evidence of fair vahave been delivered.

Medicexchange

We recognize revenue when the following revenuegaeition criteria are met: persuasive evidencaroarrangement exists, services
have been rendered, the selling price is fixededeminable, and collectibility is reasonable asdurDeferred revenue is recorded when
payments are received in advance of performingsetwice obligations.

Goodwill

We account for goodwill in accordance with the psmns of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intdnlgi Assets.” Under SFAS
No. 142, goodwill and intangible assets with indié lives are reviewed for impairment annuallyrare frequently if events or changes
circumstances indicate that the asset might beineghar he first step of the goodwill impairmenttiassed to identify potential impairment,
compares the fair value of a reporting unit withdarrying amount, including goodwill. We compare book value to the market value
(market capitalization plus a control premium) tloe reporting unit. If the market value exceedstihek value, goodwill is considered not
impaired, and thus the second step of the impairteshis not necessary. If our book value excéleelsnarket value, the second step of the
goodwill impairment test is performed to measumdmount of impairment loss, if any. The secong efehe goodwill impairment test, us
to measure the amount of impairment loss, compheesnplied fair value of the goodwill with the Howalue of the goodwill. If the carrying
value of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair vabf the goodwill, an impairment loss would be guaed in an amount equal to the excess.
Any loss recognized cannot exceed the carrying amnafugoodwill. After a goodwill impairment loss iscognized, the adjusted carrying
amount of goodwill is its new accounting basis. &duent reversal of a previously recognized goddiwpairment loss is prohibited once
measurement of that loss is completed. We compteednnual goodwill impairment assessment as oeBéer 31, 2007, in which no
impairment was identified. Goodwill was $11,2000&®ecember 31, 2007.

Equity-based compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted the fair@akcognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), udiing modified prospective transition
method, and therefore have not restated prior geri@sults. Under this method, we recognize coraation expense for all equity-based
payments granted on or after January 1, 2006 dodtprbut not yet vested as of January 1, 200&cizordance with SFAS No. 123(R). Uni
the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS N@3(R), we recognize equity-based compensationfrem estimated forfeiture rate and
recognize compensation cost only for those shaqesoted to vest over the requisite service perfdieaward. Prior to SFAS No0.123
(R) adoption, we accounted for equity-based paysentler Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. ‘Zgcounting for Stock Issued to
Employees”, and accordingly did not recognize gghésed compensation related to these optionsgasxercise price equaled the fair
market value of the common stock on the date aftgra

The fair value of each option award is estimatedhendate of grant using the Black-Scholes opt@ination model. The Black-Scholes
option valuation model requires the developmergssiumptions that are input into the model. Thesemagtions are the expected stock
volatility, the risk-free interest rate, the opti®expected life and the dividend yield on the uhdeg stock. Expected volatility is calculated
based on the historical volatility of our commoacst over the expected option life and other appad@ifactors. Risk-free interest rates are
calculated based on continuously compounded risix+fates for the appropriate term. The dividenttlygeassumed to be zero as we have
never paid or declared any cash dividends on omnoon stock and do not intend to pay dividends ancommon stock in the foreseeable
future. The expected forfeiture rate is estimateskld on historical experience.

Determining the appropriate fair value model andudating the fair value of equity-based paymenagdg require the input of the
subjective assumptions described above. The asgmaptsed in calculating the fair value of equiased payment awards represent
management’s best estimates, which involve inhareo¢rtainties and the application of managemetgment. As a result, if factors change
and we use different assumptions, our equity-basetpensation expense could be materially differettie future. In addition, we are
required to estimate the expected forfeiture ratkracognize expense only for those shares expaxtezst. If our actual

15




forfeiture rate is materially different from ourtiesate, the equity-based compensation expense tausignificantly different from what we
have recorded in the current period.

Research and Development

Costs incurred in connection with the developmémstoftware products that are intended for saleaammunted for in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No:'86¢counting for the Costs of Computer Softward&Sold, Leased, or Otherwise
Marketed”. Costs incurred prior to technologicaldibility being established for the product areesqed as incurred. Technological
feasibility is established upon completion of aaflgirogram design or, in its absence, completioa working model. Thereafter, all software
production costs are capitalized and subsequeglgrted at the lower of unamortized cost or nditzaisle value. Capitalized costs are
amortized based on current and future revenuedth product with an annual minimum equal to thaight-line amortization over the
remaining estimated economic life of the producehoktization commences when the product is availtdrlgeneral release to customers.

The Company concluded that capitalizing such exjperes on completion of a working model was inajppiate because the Company
did not incur any material software production sastd therefore has decided to expense all resaactevelopment costs. The Company’s
research and development costs are comprisedfbethconsultancy costs expensed on the Medicgigitucts.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets and Long-lived fs$e Be Disposed of

The Company evaluates the carrying value of longeliassets for impairment whenever events or clsanggrcumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recbieerdhe Company’s assessment for impairment afsset involves estimating the
undiscounted cash flows expected to result fromofiskee asset and its eventual disposition. An iinmp@nt loss recognized is measured as
amount by which the carrying amount of the asse¢eds the fair value of the asset.

Calculating the estimated fair value of an assatlires significant judgments and a variety of agstioms. Judgments that the Company
makes concerning the value of its intangible assetade assessing time and cost involved for dgweknt, time to market, and risks of
regulatory failure or obsolescence, (due to makketjronmental or technological advances for exanor calculating fair value based on
discounted cash flows, we forecast future operatisglts and future cash flows, which include laegn forecasts of revenue growth, gross
margins and capital expenditures.

An impairment analysis was performed as of DecerBheP007 and 2006 and the Company concluded tha&seno impairment loss.

We are exposed to foreign currency exchange ratéuthtions related to the operation of our intéomatl subsidiaries. Our main
operating currency is UK sterling (£).We also haubsidiary operations in Japan and China who opémnaheir local currencies.

Results of Operations

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2007 vs. Fiscal ¥eded December 31, 2006

Revenue

The Company has generated revenues of $89 andrgargin of $54 for Fiscal 2007, compared to $nd &nil for Fiscal 2006.
Research and Development

The Company'’s research and development expenséssfal 2007 were $2,670 compared to $2,870 fardrig006. The Company’s

research and development costs were comprisedff staff related consultancy, stock options aratipct development software costs
expensed on the research and development of Mghitsproducts.
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Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The Company’s selling, general and administratikgeases from continuing operations for Fiscal 2@@ve $19,307 as compared to
$12,842 for Fiscal 2006, the significant items lein

2007 2006

Salaries and direct¢ compensation (including payroll taxe $ 4,88¢€ $ 3,93¢€
Contractors and consultar 974 687
Bonus payment 2,19C 68
Total People cosl 8,05C 4,692
Stock options 1,334 403
Professional fee 1,93t 1,087
Property rent and ratt 991 1,165
Travel 1,29t 565
Software and relate 141 450
Product deliven 995 230
Marketing, conferences and public relatis 2,37¢ 2,384
Recruitment fee 216 273

Points to note are:

People related costs increased by $3,357 (72%pantinued to expand our operations. In Medicdightoperations and sales and
marketing teams have increased in size in orddetelop product pipeline and initialize commeraation. In Medicexchange the
UK has remained stable with a small increase imlb@ant in China.

Bonus payments contributed significantly to theéase in people costs. Medicsight employees redeienus on completion of
the IPO. In addition all employees received a ysat bonus.

Stock option charges have increased significantthé year, $931 (231%). This is as a result oéssnew grants being undertaken
in the year across the 3 companies, and the ragrafisome of the earlier Medicsight options.

Professional fees increased $848 (78%) due toifieesred for Sarbanes Oxley compliance, consultamzyaudit. In addition, there
have been increased fees with regard to invediamtiaes as a result of the Medicsight IPO.

Travel expense has increased $730 (129%) as tlelsashas continued to expand internationally anpl@yees have travelled to
overseas offices. In addition further cooperatidgth wverseas partners and involvement in overseaferences has increased the
level of spend.

Software and related decreased $309 (69%) asitied website build costs were expensed in the iprevyear.

Marketing, conferences and public relations rendindine with last year as a result of continutogsupporting our Medicsight
partners, promoting our international presencelalding the Medicexchange business and brand.
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Income Tax Benefit Realized

Our effective tax rate for fiscal year 2007 is 0%he difference in the Company’s effective tax faten the Federal statutory rate is
primarily due to a 100% valuation allowance prodder all deferred tax assets.

In Fiscal 2005 Medicsight PLC received a tax crefl$858 from the United Kingdom taxation auth@stunder its Research &
Development tax relief scheme for small and medsizad enterprises. The tax credit relates to expaed incurred between November 2
and December 2003. The Company has not accruethjosubsequent tax credits as it has determinedhth@ompletion date (under rules of
the scheme) of the new technology occurred atrideoé Fiscal 2003.

Net Loss and Net Loss per Share

Net loss was $13,800 for Fiscal 2007 comparedrtetdoss of $14,935 for Fiscal 2006. Net loss pere for Fiscal 2007 was $0.35
(based on weighted average shares outstanding@@883), compared to $0.39 for Fiscal 2006 (basedeighted average shares
outstanding of 38,092,965). For Fiscal 2007 inseeeoperating expenses have been offset by intamdsither income, and an increase in
amounts attributable to minority interests whicbreased significantly following the Medicsight IR@d the MGT Capital Investments Inc
sale of shares in MDST.

Operational currency

The Company’s main operating currency is UK sterli)). Its results of operations are affected bgnges in the $: £ rates used to
translate the operational result. For Fiscal 280& average rate was $2.01: £1.00 and for Fis@8 #te rate was $1.85:£1.00, an increase of
8.6%.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Company'’s corporate offices are at the Kensim@entre, 66 Hammersmith Road, London W14 8UD, UKis property is leased
on a 10 year agreement (commencing August 2008) avitght to terminate on the expiration of théhfiear of the lease. The Company
terminated its lease and vacated the office in Nevk before December 31, 2007. The Tokyo (Japaejyatmpn moved to new offices in the
month of December 2007 and signed a lease forragHih period. The Beijing (China) office has noarbed. All have notice periods of
between one and 6 months to cancel. Our minimumariease commitments under these arrangements are

Year Ending

2008 $ 748
2009 659
2010 629
2011 225
2012 351
Later Years 1,54¢
Total $ 4,16C

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had repaiahatlunts due as party to a capital lease and tieefunbligation existed.
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Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2006 vs. Fiscal Yeanded December 31, 2005

Research and Development

The Company’s research and development expens€ssfal 2006 were $2,870 as compared to $2,36Bismal 2005. The Company’s
research and development costs were comprisedftf staff related, consultancy, stock options, prmtluct development software costs
expensed on the research and development of MghtsgPLCs’s products.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The Company’s selling, general and administratikgeases from continuing operations for Fiscal 20@6e $12,842 as compared to
$9,300 for Fiscal 2005, the significant items befimgthousands):

2006 2005
Salaries and direct¢ compensation (including payroll taxe $ 3,93¢ $ 3,884
Contractors and consultar 687 266
People cost 4,625  4,15C
Stock options 403 —
Professional fee 1,087 507
Property rent and ratt 1,165 892
Travel 565 458
Software and relate 450 72
Marketing, conferences and public relatis 2,384  1,56¢
Recruitment fee 273 118

Points to note are:

. People related costs increased by $475 (11%) axpended our operations in Medicsight and Medicargk in Japan and
China respectively. Recruitment fees also incregeed on year as a rest

e Professional fees increased $580 (114%) due tmiatienal expansion and increased work on commleagiiements

« Software and related increased $378 (525%) as penmed the initial website build costs and ongbiosting fees of
medicexchange.col

o Marketing, conferences and public relations ineede®815 (52%) as a result of supporting our Medhdgpartners, promoting
our international presence and building the Medibexge business brar
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Income Tax Benefit Realized

In Fiscal 2005, Medicsight PLC received a tax drefis858 from the United Kingdom taxation authiestunder its Research &
Development tax relief scheme for small and medsizad enterprises. The tax credit relates to edipgnes incurred between November
2001 and December 2003. The Company has not atfwuany subsequent tax credits as it has detewhtimat the completion date (under
rules of the scheme) of the new technology occuatee end of Fiscal 2003.

Net Loss and Net Loss per Share

Net loss was $14,935 for Fiscal 2006 comparednetdoss of $12,216 for fiscal 2005. Net lossgiware for Fiscal 2006 was $0.39
(based on weighted average shares outstanding@3865), compared to $0.36 for Fiscal 2005 (basedeighted average shares
outstanding of 34,224,023). The increase netflmsBiscal 2006 is principally due to the increasselling, general and administrative costs
and reduction in realized income tax benefit.

Operational currency

The Company’s main operating currency is UK sterlit). Its results of operations are affected lgnges in the $: £ rates used to
translate the operational result. For Fiscal 2806 average rate was $1.85:£1.00 and for Fisd2B #te rate was $1.80:£1.00, an increase of
2.8%.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Company’s corporate offices are at the Kensim@tentre, 66 Hammersmith Road, London W14 8UD, UKis property is leased
on a 10 year agreement with a right to terminatéherexpiry of the fifth year of the lease. Then@any has offices in New York, Tokyo
(Japan) and Beijing (China) with notice period®efween one and three months to cancel. Our mimismnual lease commitments under
these arrangements are (in thousands):

Year Ending

2007 $ 480
2008 649
2009 475
2010 448
2011 178
Later Years 1,86E
Total $ 4,09t

As of December 31, 2006, the Company was partycapital lease obligation in the amount of $7 faton vehicles. The obligation for
the vehicle lease requires monthly payments ofrk®yding interest, through April 2007. The unger vehicles secure the lease.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Working Capital information as at December 31:

2007 2006 2005
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities $ 94,59: $ 24,73t $ 11,24¢
Current Assets 95,31¢ 25,30¢ 11,867
Current Liabilities (4,420) (3,37€) (2,74€)
Working Capital Surplus $ 90,89¢ $ 21,92¢ $ 9,121
Ratio of Current Assets to Current Liabilities 21.6 7.5 4.3

Net change in Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketabturities

As of December 31, 2007 we had $92,373 in casttasd equivalents (compared to $19,757 at Decenih&@0®6) and $94,592 in cash,
cash equivalents and marketable securities, cordpar®24,735 at December 31, 2006.

Net cash used in operating activities was $14,42@he year ended December 31, 2007 and $13,998dorear ended December 31,
2006). This resulted primarily from:

a. our netloss of $17,875 ($15,412 for Fiscal 2006fore Minority Interest of $4,075 ($477 in Fis2806);
b. adjusted for depreciation and stock-based compensatpenses (non cash items) of $1,908 ($718ismaF2006);

c. losses on disposal of fixed assets were $6 in ¢lae gnded December 31, 2007 compared to $13 iyetireended
December 31, 2006;

d. an overall net reduction in the movement on curassets (excluding cash items and marketable siesyigand current
liabilities of $1,535 in the year ended DecemberZID7 (compared to $691 in Fiscal 2006) — primyattiie to the timing
of payments in the year ended December 31, 2006;

Net cash returned from investing activities of $&4he year ended December 31, 2007 (comparet], 5% used for the year ended
December 31, 2006), which consisted primarily of:

a. a$960 purchase of shares in Xshares Group LL@&-#RD investment advisor;
b. a$2,000 purchase of securities in HipCricket Inc.;

c. acash inflow of $4,395 from the sale of marketageurities held with Bank Sarasin & Company Limhiten the period
ended December 31, 2006 there was a cash outfl®4,683 for the purchase of available for sale mi@tide securities;

d. acash outflow of $593 in the year ended DecembgeP@07 from the purchase of fixed assets ($7Zd0al 2006).

Net cash flows from financing activities were $88.6or the year ended December 31, 2007 (compar8$d#,586 December 31, 2006),
consisting mainly of:

In Fiscal 2007 we:

a. Received net proceeds of $24,569 from the sell dofsdi.7 million shares in Medicsight PLC.

b. Received net proceeds of $61,019 from the Medit$4/C initial public offering (“IPO”), and $30 fromrivate funding in
Medicexchange China, increasing our minority indetsy $61,049.

In Fiscal 2006 we:
a. Received $9,017 for the sale of our common stock.
b. Received $22,187 from the sale of common stock édligexchange PLC and Medicsight PLC.
c. Less the $3,600 net movement of monies receiveddisrmon stock subscribed but unissued.
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A reduction in our principal payments under ouritzdpease obligations — in the year ended Decer3tieP007 we paid the final $7
compared to $18 paid in the year ended Decembe&(RIB.

Additional capital funding requirements

On June 21, 2007, Medicsight PLC completed itsahgublic offering on the AIM Market of the Lond@tock Exchange.
Approximately 29,000,000 new shares were issuéastidutional and other investors at a price ofl£1($2.20) per share raising £32,000
($64,115) gross new money. We incurred fees ofaqmately £1,550 ($3,096), including approximatéi7 ($298) with Asia IT Capital
Investments Ltd (a related party). £5,500 ($11)HI@he net proceeds were used to repay debt destwledicsight PLC and the Company).
The remaining £24,900 ($49,800) cash inflow from RO will be used for working capital and busindsgelopment.

Immediately prior to the Medicsight PLC IPO, thengmany sold down, by private placement approximatély 00,000 of its Medicsight
PLC shares. The shares were priced at £1.10 ($2-20e same price as the Medicsight IPO. Grossg®ds on the private placement were
approximately £12,845 ($25,736). We incurred feitk Asia IT Capital Investments Ltd (a relatedtgaof approximately £578 ($1,167).
These proceeds were received on July 27, 2007.

After the private placement and the IPO, MGT h@8g00,000 (55%) of the approximately 155,000,880&d share capital of
Medicsight. On December 31, 2007, Medicsight'seb&losed at a price of £1.06 ($2.12), valuing MG36,000,000 shares at £90,100
($180,200).

To date we have primarily financed our operatidmeugh private placements of equity securitiesDAtember 31, 2007 we had issued
38,900,383 of our 75,000,000 authorized share alapite have also raised capital through the sabedinary shares of our principal
subsidiaries — Medicsight and Medicexchange.

Risks and Uncertainties Related to Our Future GapRequirements

To the extent that additional capital is raise@tigh the sale of equity or equity-related secwitifthe Company or its subsidiaries, the
issuance of such securities could result in ditutmthe Company’s stockholders.

No assurance can be given, however, that we wik lzcess to the capital markets in the futuréghatrfinancing will be available on
acceptable terms to satisfy the Company’s cashinmgents to implement its business strategies.

If we are unable to access the capital marketbt@io acceptable financing, our results of operatiand financial conditions could be
materially and adversely affected. We may be megluto raise substantial additional funds throutjteomeans.

Our technology has not yet been fully commercialiaad we have not begun to receive any significawrgnues from commercial
operations. We cannot assure our stockholderothaechnology and products will be commercialisadcessfully, or that if so
commercialized, that revenues will be sufficienfuond our operations.

If adequate funds are not available to us, we neagehjuired to curtail operations significantly orobtain funds through entering into
arrangements with collaborative partners or ottfesmay require us to relinquish rights to certfiour technologies or products that we
would not otherwise relinquish.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements.
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15 WValue Measurements” (“SFAS No. 157"), whichides fair value, establishes

a framework for measuring fair value in accordawitl generally accepted accounting principles axghads disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS No. 157 applies to other
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accounting standards that require or permit fame/aneasurements. Accordingly, it does not reqaimg new fair value measurement. SFAS
No. 157 will be effective for the Company on Jayubr2009. The Company is currently evaluatingithpact the adoption of SFAS No. 1
will have on its financial position and resultsapferations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159¢"FFhir Value Option for Financial Assets and Firiainc
Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 159"),which permits entities to choose to measure margnfiial instruments and certain other items atfawe tha
are not currently required to be measured at fainer SFAS No. 159 will be effective for the Compam January 1, 2008. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact the adoption of SA40.159 will have on its financial position anduks of operations.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Interest Rate and Marketable Security Prices RiSkir exposure to market rate risk for changes erest rates relates primarily to our
investment portfolio. We place our investments migture of (a) cash deposits on either overnigl8®day rates; (b) highly liquid blue chip
available-for-sale market securities. A declinénterest rates or a decline in the equity marketald/have an adverse impact on interest
income. We do not have any debt and we do notleseative financial instruments.

Based upon the balance of our cash, cash equisaedtmarketable securities at December 31, 200@atch one percentage point
reduction in interest rates, the Company wouldesudfreduction of approximately $1,000 in interasbme. A severe decline in the equity
markets would be likely to reduce the Company’sdgimd income to nil and considerably lower the tdpialue of the equities held.

Foreign Currency RiskWe are exposed to foreign currency exchange ratéufitions related to the operation of our inteomel
subsidiaries. Our main operating currency is Uitlstg (£). We also have subsidiary operationdapan and China which operate in their
local currencies. At the end of each reportinggakrexpenses of the subsidiaries are convertedU&t dollars using the average currency
in effect for the period and assets and liabilides converted into US dollars using either histdriates or the exchange rate in effect at the
end of the period. Additionally, we are exposefbteign currency exchange rate fluctuations retatd payments we make to vendors and
suppliers using foreign currencies. We currentyndt hedge against this foreign currency riskctlations in exchange rates may impact
financial condition and results of operations.

Our operating costs in Fiscal 2007 were predomipamtUK sterling. We do not foresee any chang€&iscal 2008. A ten percent
increase or decline in the US dollar exchangeagtenst UK sterling would have created an increasiecline in our Fiscal 2007 operating
costs of approximately $2,000.

ITEM 8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

See Financial Statements and Schedules attachei her

ITEM9 CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE.
None.
ITEM 9A . CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures
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The Company has established controls and procedesggned to ensure that information required tdibelosed in the reports that the
Company files or submits under the Exchange Amésrded, processed, summarized and reported ywvifteitime periods specified in the
Commission’s rules and forms and is accumulatedcantmunicated to management, including the prin@gacutive officer and principal
financial officer, to allow timely decisions regarg required disclosure. The Company’s managemetii,the participation of our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer comtied an evaluation of the effectiveness of thegireand operation of our disclosure
controls and procedures (as such term is defin®ulas 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the SecuBtiebange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”)) as of the end of the period codeog this report (the “Evaluation Date”). There arherent limitations to the effectiveness
of any system of disclosure controls and procedimekiding the possibility of human error and theeumvention or overriding of the
controls and procedures. Accordingly, even effectlisclosure controls and procedures can onlyigeoeasonable assurance of achieving
their control objectives. Based on such evaluatio@ Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financidfi€r concluded that, as of the Evalua
Date, our disclosure controls and procedures wiggetive at a reasonable assurance level.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for @stdaby and maintaining adequate internal contr@rdinancial reporting as defined
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. The Camgisainternal control over financial reporting c@sts of policies and procedures that are
designed and operated to provide reasonable assuatout the reliability of the Company’s finanaigporting and its process for preparing
financial statements in accordance with generalgepted accounting principles (“GAAP”). Becausé®fnherent limitations, internal
control over financial reporting may not prevendetect misstatements. Also, projections of anyuaten of effectiveness to future periods
are subject to the risk that controls may becoradeénquate because of changes in conditions orttbatdgree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Management, with the participation of the Compar@fsef Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offig€rincipal Financial Officer),
assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s imteoné&rol over financial reporting as of Decembé&r 3007. In making this assessment,
management used the criteria describedt@rnal Control — Integrated Frameworésued by The Committee of Sponsoring Organizatid
the Treadway Commission. Based on the resultsi@bfsessment, management (including our ChieflxecOfficer and our Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)) f@oncluded that, as of December 31, 2007, oumiateontrol over financial reporting was
effective at a reasonable assurance level.

The Company'’s internal control over financial repa as of December 31, 2007 has been audited byyetmolitziner & Mattia, PC, the
independent registered public accounting firm whaakited the financial statements in this Annugbdtt as stated in their report which
appears herein.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

No changes in the Company’s internal control ouwarfcial reporting have occurred during the quasteted December 31, 2007 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, the Company’s internal cohtyeer financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.

On February 14, 2008 MGT Capital Investments, &immounced that its Board of Directors has authdrike repurchase of up to
1,000,000 shares during the year ended 2008.

The repurchase of shares will be made from tintére in the open market on the American Stock Ergea“AMEX”) and in private
transactions.

The repurchase program does not require the Compaagquire a specific number of shares. The stegmerchases will be funded from
the Company'’s working capital. Any shares thatreprirchased under the program will be returnafié¢cstate of authorized but unissued
shares of common stock.

On March 11, 2008 the Board of Directors authoriterlChief Executive Officer and the Chief FinahCfficer to execute an additional
buyback of up to 5,350,000 shares of MGT commoaoksté-ollowing Board approval, the Company has @mted to buy back 5,349,793
shares of its common stock at $3.00 per shardrenaaction costing $16,049 (before fees).
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PART IlI

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The following table sets forth the current officared directors of MGT.

Name Age Position

Tim Paterso-Brown 47 Chief Executive Officer and Directt

Allan Rowley 39 Chief Financial Officer and Directt

Neal Wyman 55 Independent Director, Audit Committee Member andhReeration and
Nominations Committee Chairmi

Dr L. Peter Fieldinc 68 Independent Director and Audit Committee Mem

Peter Venton 65 Independent Director, Audit Committee Chairman Rethuneration and
Nominations Committee Memb

Sir Christopher Pain 73 Independent Directc

Dr Allan Miller 72 Independent Directc

Directors are elected in accordance with the Coryipary-laws to serve until the next annual stockleos meeting and until their
successors are elected in their stead. Officersygpointed by the Board of Directors and holdceffintil their successors are chosen and
qualified, until their death or until they resigntave been removed from office. All corporate edfis serve at the discretion of the Board of
Directors. There are no family relationships betwapy director or executive officer and any othieeator or executive officer of the
Company.

Tim Paterson-Browipined the Company in December 2003 as a direatas,appointed Chief Executive Officer in Septen@44 and
Chairman in June 2007. Tim is also Chairman ofCbenpanys main subsidiaries, Medicsight PLC and MedicexgeaPLC. He qualified i
a Chartered Surveyor with Strutt and Parker in f@8dwing degrees at London University and Magdal€ollege, Cambridge. In 1987 Tim
joined Leisure Investments PLC. Between 1990 d&882Tim worked in a variety of capacities to asared invest in a number of leisure ¢
technology businesses, including Accsys TechnofoBIeC, a UK-listed company, of which Tim is a noeutive Director.

Allan Rowleyjoined the Company in April 2006 as Finance Directibboth Medicsight and Medicexchange and was eqed the
Company’s Chief Financial Officer in August 200Brior to joining, Allan served in a corporate degrhent role at ComMedica Limited, a
UK-based medical software company specializingiatufe Archiving & Communication System (“PACS”)fsware. In this role he worked
on financing and acquisition opportunities and ommercial proposals with the sales and financemgrBefore joining ComMedica, Allan
was revenue controller and a director of Europdaariee at Bea Systems, a NASDAQ-listed US-basddiacé company. Allan has several
years of experience in public accounting in thetéthKingdom and United States with Arthur Anderaed Ernst & Young, respectively. t
is a member of the Institute of Chartered AccoutsttamEngland and Wales and holds a Master of Bbjlby and a Bachelor of Science
degree from Aberystwyth University College of Wales

Neal Wymatrtrained as a Chartered Accountant with Cooperd ghdand before moving to KPMG where he worked ia Bar East. He
moved into the recruitment industry in London spézing in financial services, gaining experiendéwa diverse range of clients. He entered
executive search in 1981, initially specializinglie financial services industry before broadeiitg general appointments and professional
services. He now focuses on general managemeanc@nand non-executive appointments in both priaatequoted companies, with
particular focus on venture capital. He is a gréglofthe London School of Economics. Neal was appd an independent director of the
Company and a member of the Audit Committee in Muwer 2004.
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Dr L. Peter Fielding, M.D. is an experienced physician who providessodtimg services to healthcare and academic orghaois, in
addition to his departmental and institutional msgbilities at WellSpan Surgical Associates. Hisrts in the past five years have included,
in the U.S.A. National Cancer Institute; Americaimnd Committee on Cancer; Taiko Post University -en@ecticut; Purely Cotton Inc. —
Seattle; Musculoskeletal Systems Inc. - Pittsbutghiyersity of Connecticut Medical School, andtte U.K.: Imperial College for Science,
Technology and Medicine and the Association of 8ang in the United Kingdom and Ireland. Dr Fieffdgpecializes in healthcare strategic
planning, organizational structure and operatiggsles. He has participated in the organizationdmvelopment of the Pain Relief Center;
Hyperbaric Medicine and Advanced Wound Care Ce@knjcal Weight Reduction Center; York Hospital tdan Motion Institute and the
Molecular Biology Research Laboratory. Peter wamaygied an independent director of the Companyaamegmber of the Audit Committee
in July 2005.

Peter Venton, OBBas over 30 years’ experience in the computingteledommunications industry and holds several patarthe
sector. He is a former Chief Executive of Plessagd® and of GEC-Marconi Prime Contracts. Peteratiy serves as the Technical Audit
Chairman for the Defence Evaluation & Research Agend joined the Board of Medicsight as an inddpendirector in April 2007. He
was also an independent director of Medicsight betwNovember 2001 and July 2005. Peter was aggbamt independent director of the
Company and a member of the Audit Committee in Muwer 2004.

Sir Christopher Painavas the President of the British Medical Associatimtil 2001. He is currently the chairman of thedital
Advisory Board of the International Hospitals Grpapairman of Royal Society of Medicine SupportvBars Ltd and a trustee of the Lonc
Clinic. He was Medical Director of the Advisory @mittee on Distinction Awards for the National Hégbervice until the end of 1999 and
has been President of the Royal College of Radist®gnd The Royal Society of Medicine. Sir Chyidter is a Medical Oncologist. He wa
consultant clinical oncologist from 1970 at the @iill Hospital in Oxford. He also served as dicgf clinical studies at the medical
school. He was district general manager of the @ixFbealth Authority from 1984-88. In addition, hashserved on the Animal Welfare
Council and Imperial Cancer Research Fund. Sirsttwher was appointed an independent directoreo€tmpany in November 2004.

Dr Allan Miller qualified in medicine at St Bartholomew’s Hosphltédical School, London in 1961. In 1965 Allan walsrdtted to the
Royal College of Physicians. After spending eigkaing in general practice he joined, Hoffman La Roshere he held the positions of Head
of Clinical Cardiovascular Research Worldwide, Head®ermatological Research Worldwide and Head lofi€al Research UK. Allan
spent 14 years as Medical Director for Napp Phaemtézals Ltd and four years as European MedicakBres Director of the Purdue Phar
Mundipharma, Napp group based in Cambridge, EnglaAtlan is a Member of the British Medical Assaiion and a Fellow of the Royal
Society of Medicine. Allan was appointed an indeafmart director of the Company in December 2002.

Corporate Code of Ethics

On July 1, 2007, the Company became an acceldfilgednd subject to the provisions of the Sarba@zkey Act of 2002.

On December 28, 2007, the Board of Directors adbateew Code of Business Conduct and Ethics wipplies to all directors and
employees including the Company’s principal exeautfficer, principal financial officer and prin@paccounting officer or persons

performing similar functions.

Prior to December 28, 2007 the Company’s employee subject to the previous Code of Ethics adopyetthe Board of Directors on
November 25, 200«

On December 28, 2007, the Board of Directors adbihte MGT Share Dealing Code, an Anti-Fraud Policyhistleblowing Policy and
a Fraud Response Plan. The Board of Directorsetfitéight adopted the Medicsight Share Dealing Godéune 6, 2007.
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Copies of the Code of Business Conduct and EttliesAnti-Fraud Policy, the Whistleblowing Polichet MGT Share Dealing Code and
the Medicsight Share Dealing Code can be obtawwabput charge by writing to the Corporate SecrettrMGT Capital Investments Inc.,
Kensington Centre, 66 Hammersmith Road, London \BUB, United Kingdom.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Under the securities laws of the United StatesCQbmpany’s directors, its executive officers, angl persons holding more than five
percent of the Company’s common stock are requaedport their initial ownership of the Compangtammon stock and any subsequent
changes in that ownership to the Securities anth&@e Commission (the “Commission”). Specific dates for these reports have been
established and the Company is required to disa@agdailure to file by these dates. The Compaany eport that there were no delinquent
filings to report in Fiscal 2007.
Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expett

On November 25, 2004, the Company’s Board of Dinecéstablished an Audit Committee to carry ouditdit functions. At
December 31, 2007, the membership of the Audit Ciiteenwas Peter Venton as Chairman and Neal WymédrDa L Peter Fielding as
members.

The Company’s Board of Directors has determinetiReder Venton, an independent director, is thét @odmittee financial expert, as
defined in Regulation S-K promulgated under theuBtes and Exchange Act of 1934, serving on idisecommittee.

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.
Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Goals of our compensation program

We provide a compensation package for our execuofiigers we refer to as our “named executive effi¢ that we believe is designed
fairly compensate them and to enhance sharehotdee WVe have disclosed the compensation packagesif named executive officers in
the summary compensation table and related taklesvbWe have structured our compensation packiagemtivate our named officers to
achieve the Company'’s business objectives andgno Hieir interests with the interests of our shatders. Specifically, our compensation
program is designed to achieve the following olijest

e Attract and retain excellent executives who areayppate for the Company’s needs;

*  Motivate and reward executives whose knowledgdissknd performance are critical to the Companye&csss;

*  Motivate the executives to increase shareholderevidr both the Company and its subsidiary opemattbrough the use of
options; and

e  Tie compensation to corporate and individual pentamce.
We use various elements of compensation to rewsdific types of performance. Our employment agefor each for our named

executive officers determine the salary of eaclteff which provides the basic level of compensata performing the job expected of
them. We use cash bonus awards as an incentive that
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provides a timely reward for attainment of exemplemrporate and individual performance in a patécperiod. We use stock options to
provide a long term incentive, which adds valuedmpensation packages if the value of our commacksises and aligns the interest of our
executives with those of shareholders.

Elements of our compensation program

Our total compensation package for named execoffieers consists of salary, bonuses and optioashEelement of compensation is
considered separately and we do not generallyitaeaccount amounts realized from prior compenpsaiti establishing other elements of
compensation. Our goal is to provide a total corspgan package that we believe our named officedsoaur shareholders will view as fair
and equitable. We consider the pay of each namecutixe officer relative to each other named exeeudfficer so that the total
compensation program is consistent for our exeestivhis is not a mechanical process, and our Bafabirectors has used its judgment and
experience and works with our Remuneration and Natisn Committees to determine the appropriateshbcompensation for each
individual.

Named Executive Officers

We have the following named executive officers:

e Tim Paterson-Brown - Chairman and Chief Executivicér, MGT Capital Investments, Inc; Chairman, Ntight PLC; and
Chairman, Medicexchange PLC.

»  Allan Rowley - Chief Financial Officer, MGT Capithlvestments, Inc; Chief Financial Officer, Medgisi PLC; and Chief
Financial Officer, Medicexchange PLC.

e David Sumner — Chief Executive Officer, MedicsigtC.
e Adam Boyse — Chief Executive Officer, MedicexchaijeC.
Salary
Each named executive officer’s employment agreemiet@rmines his salary which varies with the saafdes responsibilities. These
agreements provide for an annual base salary df Bitdeased to $480 effective from October 1, 2@07Tim Paterson-Brown; $200
increased to $320 effective from October 1, 2007Aitan Rowley; $240 increased to $400 effectivadder 1, 2007 for David Sumner and
$240 increased to $247 effective January 1, 2008dam Boyse. We believe that the annual salargtrha competitive with the market w

respect to the skills and experience that are sacg$o meet the requirements of the named exexafficers position with us.

Bonus

The employment agreement in effect for each namedutive officer provides for the possibility otash performance bonus as
determined by our Board of Directors based uporatt@nment of performance goals conveyed to thieesf The Board of Directors has the
discretion to increase the cash performance bamney year.

Stock options and option exercises of stock vested

Options to the named executive officers may betgrhfrom the Company and or its subsidiaries. WeIstock option plans in MGT
Capital Investments Inc. and in its subsidiary camps Medicsight (whose shares are listed on thé ralrket of the London Stock
Exchange under the ticker symbol MDST.L) and Mexiitenge (whose shares are not listed on any stadlaage at this time).

We award options to align the interests of our akges with the interest of our shareholders byifigthe realizable value depend on an
increase in our stock price. We believe this willtimate our officers to return value
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to our shareholders through future appreciatioousfstock price. The options provide a long teroeintive because they vest over a period of
time (typically three years) and remain outstandorgen years, encouraging executives to focusgée® on long term corporate performal
The vesting requirements are designed to encouedgetion of our officers.

In Fiscal 2007 none of the named executive offiexercised any of their stock options that hadedest
Pension and retirement benefits

Our named executive officers do not participatang deferred benefit retirement plans such as sipemplan.
Non-qualified deferred compensation

We do not have any deferred compensation progransuf named executive officers.

Other benefits

We provide car allowances and private health caswine of our named executives.

Performance awards

Our named executive officers are entitled to camtubes, as determined by our Remuneration and Ndiwms Committees and Board
Directors, based upon the attainment of commeguals conveyed to that executive.

Our Compensation process

We have a Remuneration and Nominations Committaeistcomprised of Neal Wyman and Peter Venton @ifwhe Company’s
independent directors) that determines the compiensaf the MGT Capital Investments Inc.’s execatifficers. The Board of Directors
generally follows these recommendations. MedidsRJIC has its own Remuneration and Nominations Citteenand Board of Directors
that determines the executive compensation ford&umner (Chief Executive Officer of Medicsighfjhe Medicexchange Chairman
determines the executive compensation for the Ghietutive Officer of Medicexchange (Adam Boyse).

We do not formally benchmark our compensation a&iainy peer group. However we informally considanpetitive market practices
with respect to the salaries and total compensati@ur named executive officers. We review thekatapractices by reviewing publicly
available information of other companies in the FGéctor and our geographical areas. However wgleeview such market information,
is only one factor we considered in establishingngensation, and we did not make use of any fornmalarporating such data.

Generally in determining whether to increase orel@se compensation to our named executive offiserdake into account any chang
of which we are aware, in the market pay levels,gbrformance of the executive officer, any inceeaisdecrease in responsibilities and roles
of the executive officer, the business needs feretkecutive officer, the transferability of manaagleskills to another employer, the relevance
of the executives officers experience to other pidéemployers and the readiness of the execufffiger to assume a more significant role
within the organization.

Change in Control

The Company may immediately terminate the employroéany named executive officer for gross miscatdBoth Tim Paterson-
Brown and Allan Rowley have change in control pstis in their service contracts. On a changeiirol event, Tim Paterson-Brown
would be entitled to an immediate payment of 3 gelaasic salary and all stock options would becamaediately vested and exercisable
within the following 3 years. On a change in cohivent, Allan Rowley would be entitled to an indise payment of 2 years’ basic salary
and all stock options would become immediately egsind exercisable within the following 2 years.

Stock ownership guidelines
We have not implemented any stock ownership remquérgs for our named execuvtive officers. We hasaedd stock options to our

named executive officers which we believe allowsagement to own equity in the Company and accolylalgyn their interest with those
other shareholders.
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Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes Fiscal Years 20@0&and 2005 compensation for services in all aéipa®f the Company’s named
executive officers.

Name Option All Other Total
Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Awards (5) Compensation Compensation
Tim Paterso-Brown 2007 $ 300 $ 500 $ 207 $ — $ 1,007
Chairman and CEO (¢ 2006 $ 222 $ 11 % 7% — $ 240
2005 $ 217 $ 16 — $ — $ 233
Allan Rowley 2007 $ 230 $ 380 $ 168 $ — $ 778
CFO (4) 2006 $ 77 $ 6 $ 38 3 — $ 121
Glyn Thomas 2006 $ 40 $ — $ — $ — $ 40
CFO (3)
Paul Gothart 2006 $ 119 — $ 48 $ — $ 167
CFO (2) 2005 $ 163 $ 12 — 3 — $ 175
David Sumne 2007 $ 280 $ 430 $ 140 $ 18 $ 868
CEO, Medicsight PL( 2006 $ 178 $ 27 $ 11 $ — $ 216
Adam Boyse 2007 $ 240 $ 12 $ 87 $ — 9 339
CEO, Medicexchange PL 2006 $ 211 $ 11 % 48 $ — $ 270

Q) Tim Paterson-Brown was appointed Chief Executivec®f on September 21, 2004 and Chairman on Jun2@y .

(2 Paul Gothard resigned as the Company’s Chief Finh@dficer effective March 31, 2006.

3) Glyn Thomas was appointed Chief Financial Officeram interim basis. Glyn was appointed on Apri2@06 and resigned on
August 4, 2006.

4) Allan Rowley was appointed Chief Financial Officer August 4, 2006.

(5) This column discloses the dollar amount recognfeedinancial reporting purposes with respect sxél year 2007 and 2006 in
accordance with FAS 123(R).
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Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2007

Name

Tim Patersor-Brown
Medicexchange PL(
Medicsight PLC
MGT Capital Investments Ir

Allan Rowley
Medicexchange PL(
Medicsight PLC
MGT Capital Investments Ir

David Sumner

Medicexchange PL(
Medicsight PLC

Adam Boyse

Medicexchange PL(
Medicsight PLC

Plan A
Plan E
Plan F
Plan G
2007 Plar

Plan A
Plan D
Plan E
Plan G
2007 Plar

Plan A
Plan A
Plan B
Plan E
Plan G

Plan A
Plan C
Plan D

Number of
securities Number of securities
underlying underlying
unexercised unexercised
Options Unearned Option Exercise Option Expiry
Exercisable Options Price Dates
50,00( 100,00( £0.40 ($0.80 June 30, 201
— 1,000,00( £0.50 ($1.00 December 31, 201
— 250,00( £0.75 ($1.50 March 31, 201°
— 500,00( £1.10 ($2.20 November 30, 201
— 1,000,00( $3.69 December 5, 201
50,00( 100,00( £0.40 ($0.80 June 30, 201
83,33: 166,66 £0.83 ($1.65, June 30, 201
— 500,00( £0.50 ($1.00 December 31, 201
— 250,00( £1.10 ($2.20 November 30, 201
— 500,00( $3.69 December 5, 201
50,00( 100,00( £0.40 ($0.80 June 30, 201
50,00( —  £0.75($1.50 September 30, 201
50,00( —  £0.75($1.50 June 30, 201
— 900,00( £0.50 ($1.00 December 31, 201
— 500,00( £1.10 ($2.20 November 30, 201
50,00( 100,00( £0.40 ($0.80 June 30, 201
66,667 33,33¢ £0.75 ($1.50 June 30, 201
50,00( 100,00( £0.83 ($1.65 June 30, 201
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Grants of Plan-Based Awards

Number of Option Exercise Grant Date
Name Option Grant Dates (1) options Price Fair Value (2)
Tim Paterson-Brown
Medicexchange PL( July 20, 200¢ 150,00C £0.40 ($0.80 $ 60
Medicsight PLC February 22, 200 1,000,00C £0.50 ($1.00 $ 520
May 16, 2007 250,00C £0.75 ($1.50 $ 165
December 18, 200 500,00C £1.10 ($2.20 $ 430
MGT Capital Investments Ir December 5, 200 1,000,00C $3.69 $ 1,60C
Allan Rowley
Medicexchange PL( July 20, 200¢ 150,00C £0.40 ($0.80 $ 60
Medicsight PLC July 13, 200¢ 250,00C £0.83 ($1.65, $ 275
February 22, 200 500,00C £0.50 ($1.00 $ 260
December 18, 200 250,00C £1.10 ($2.20 $ 215
MGT Capital Investments Ir December 5, 200 500,00C $3.69 $ 800
David Sumner
Medicexchange PL! July 20, 200¢ 150,00C £0.40 ($0.80 $ 60
Medicsight PLC March 20, 2003 (* 50,000 £0.75 ($1.50 $ 38
September 9, 2004 (50,000 £0.75 ($1.50 $ 38
February 22, 200 900,00C £0.50 ($1.00 $ 468
December 18, 200 500,00C £1.10 ($2.20 $ 430
Adam Boyse
Medicexchange PL! July 20, 200¢ 150,00C £0.40 ($0.80 $ 60
Medicsight PLC June 30, 200 100,00C £0.75 ($1.50 $ 94
July 13, 200¢ 150,00C £0.83 ($1.65, $ 165

(1) One-third of options vest on each of the firstasgtand third anniversaries of the grant date, gbdoe the items marked (*) which
were fully vested at December 31, 20

(2) Grant date fair value was computed in accordantte BAS 123(R). We estimated the fair value forgteek options using the Black-
Scholes option pricing mode
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Discussion of Summary Compensation and Grant of PleBased Award Tables.
Employment agreements

Pursuant to their employment agreements, Tim RateBsown and Allan Rowley received an annual satdr$480 and $320
respectively, plus a bonus each year as deternbipedir Board of Directors based on attainment ofgpmance goals conveyed to the
employee. Tim-Paterson Brown is on 12 months edtiche Company and 36 months notice from the Gomyp Allan Rowley is on 6
months notice to the Company and 24 months fronCirapany.

Potential Payments on Termination or Change in @unt

The Company may immediately terminate the employroéany named officer for gross misconduct. Boiim Paterson-Brown and
Allan Rowley have change in control provisionsheit service contracts. On a change in controhgviEém Paterson-Brown would be
entitled to an immediate payment of 3 years’ baalary and all stock options would become immedbiatested and exercisable within the
following 3 years. On a change in control everlla®Rowley would be entitled to an immediate paptraf 2 years’ basic salary and all
stock options would become immediately vested amdogsable within the following 2 years.

Insider Participation

We have a Remuneration and Nominations Committeteisrcomprised of Neal Wyman and Peter Venton @fvour independent
directors) that determines the compensation oMBa Capital Investments Inc.’s executive officefthe Board of Directors generally
follows these recommendations. Each of Tim PateBmwn, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, aklthn Rowley, the Company’s
Chief Financial Officer, is a member of the ComparBoard of Directors. Tim Paterson-Brown does penticipate in board deliberations of
his compensation. Allan Rowley does not parti@gatboard deliberations of his compensation or dfidim Paterson-Brown.

Medicsight PLC has its own Remuneration and NononatCommittee that determines the executive cosgten for its Chief
Executive Officer (David Sumner). The Medicexchai@hairman determines the executive compensatiaihéoChief Executive Officer of
Medicexchange PLC (Adam Boyse).

Report

The Board of Directors has reviewed and discudsedCompany’s Compensation Discussion and Analysgismwanagement. Based on
the review and discussions, those Directors hapeoapd the inclusion of the Compensation Discusaimth Analysis in our annual report on
Form 10-K.

Directors

Tim Paterson-Brown
Allan Rowley

Neal Wyman

Dr L. Peter Fielding
Peter Venton

Sir Christopher Paine
Dr Allan Miller
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Director Compensation

Fees Earned ol Option All Other
Name Paid in Cash (1) (2) Awards (3) Compensation Total
Neal Wymar $ 15 % — % — % 15
Dr L. Peter Fielding $ 15 % —  $ — 3 15
Peter Ventor $ 52 % —  $ — 3 52
Sir Christopher Pain $ 9 3 —  $ —  $ 9
Dr Allan Miller $ 9 — 3 — 3 9

All the Directors will be reimbursed for their oaf-pocket expenses incurred in connection withpdormance of Board duties.

(1) As employees of the Company, Tim Paterson-BrowaGhairman and Chief Executive Officer, and Allaowiey the
Company'’s Chief Financial Officer received no dices fees from the Company during 2007 and are nibtgncluded
in the table

(2) Includes retainer fees and Board meeting fees addar Fiscal 2007 which will be paid in Fiscal 30

(3) This column discloses the dollar amount recognfaedinancial reporting purposes with respect tecai 2007 in
accordance with FAS 123(F

Independent Director Compensation

From January 1, 2008 the Company increased feéts fimdependent directors. Each of its indepehdegrctors receives annual
compensation of $20 for their services to the Camgpdn addition, each independent director is frinsed for reasonable expenses to attend
meetings in connection with their duties. Indemandiirectors who chair a committee of the Boaogiee an additional $20 per annum per
committee and ordinary committee members recei@eg®t annum per committee.
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ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

The following table sets forth certain informatimgarding beneficial ownership of the Company’s swn stock as of March 17, 2008:
»  each person known by the Company to be the beakdisiner of more than 5% of the outstanding comstonk;
* each person serving as a director or executiveasffif the Company; and
» all executive officers and directors of the Compagya group.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordandd wie rules of the Securities and Exchange Comioniséh general, a person who has
voting power and/or investment power with respedcedcurities is treated as a beneficial owner eddtsecurities. For purposes of this table,
shares subject to outstanding warrants and opéirescisable within 60 days of the date of this AadriReport are considered as beneficially
owned by the person holding such securities. Tdkoowledge, except as set forth in this table pfsons named in this table have sole

voting and investment power with respect to theeshahown.

Percentage beneficially owned is based upon 38824%hares of common stock issued and outstandin§arch 17, 2008.

Number of Shares Percentage of Common
Name and address of Beneficial Owne Beneficially Owned Equity Beneficially Owned
5% Beneficial Owners
None
Directors and Officers
Tim Paterso-Brown 2,000,00( 5.2%
Allan Rowley — *
Neal Wymar — *
L. Peter Fieldinc — *
Peter Ventor 16,66¢ *
Sir Christopher Pain 2,20C *
Dr Allan Miller — e
Total Officers and Directors as a Group (7 persons) 2,018,86¢ 5.3%

* Less than 1%.

Addresses for these directors and officers are @fafee Company at Kensington Centre, 66 HammekhsRiitad, London W14 8UD,
United Kingdom.
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ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.
Asia IT Capital Investments Ltd (a related party)

On December 29, 2000, the Company acquired alifdsued and outstanding shares of HTTP Insightgdd (“Insights”). Asia IT
Capital Investments Limited (“Asia IT”) was a shiao&der in Insights as well as the Company at thme tbf the acquisition, and had provided
a credit facility for up to $20,000. This facilityas cancelled by mutual agreement and with naéigimpact in June 2007.

On November 20, 2001, Asia IT entered into a £10#19,600) credit facility with Medicsight PLC.hiE facility was cancelled by
mutual agreement and with no financial impact ineJA007.

A director of Asia IT is a brother of Tim PatersBmwn (our Chairman and Chief Executive Officeh). addition to the loan facilities
made available by Asia IT to the Company and MeditsPLC, Asia IT received commissions on sharsgdaces and transactions in Fiscal
2007, 2006 and 2005.

During Fiscal 2007, Medicsight PLC completed itgi&h Public Offering on the AIM market of the Load Stock Exchange.
Approximately 29,000,000 new shares were issuéastidutional and other investors at a price ofl£1($2.20) per share raising £32,000
($64,115) gross new money. We incurred fees ofaqpmately £1,550 ($3,096), including approximat&i49 ($298) with Asia IT.
Immediately prior to the Medicsight IPO, the Companld down, by private placement via Asia IT, apgmately 11,700,000 million of its
Medicsight shares. The shares were priced at £32.20) — the same price as the Medicsight PLC. IBfoss proceeds on the private
placement were approximately £12,845 ($25,736). iMferred fees with Asia IT of approximately £5%3.(167).

During Fiscal 2006 the Company used Asia IT togaigross amount of $34,096. Asia IT earned conioms®f $3,404 which was
partly settled by issuing 275,326 shares valueid 410 ($1.88) in Medicexchange PLC.

During Fiscal 2005 the Company raised $12,035phebmmissions and expenses, in a private placeofeestricted common stock at
$4.00 per share. Asia IT received commissions (231

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Coynplaced monies on deposit with Asia IT. These resmiarn interest at a range of
annual rates between 5% to 10%. The funds arelbat@y time. At December 31, 2007 the balancmohies on deposit with Asia IT was
$3,917 which included $262 of interest income ediinghe year ended December 31, 2007.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Coynplaced monies on deposit with Asia IT. These resmiarn interest at an annual
rate of 5%. The funds are on call at any time. A&t&@nber 31, 2006 the balance of monies on depdkitAsia IT was $5,993 which included
$116 of interest income earned in the year endexibber 31, 2006.

During the year ended December 31, 2007 the Compequired shares to the value of $2,000 and $960p@ricket, Inc., and XShares
Group LLC respectively. Both of these investmengsenintroduced to the Company by Asia IT. A brothieTim Paterson-Brown is an non-
executive director of HipCricket Inc.

Tim Paterson-Brown is also a non-executive direofgkccsys Technologies PLC, which has a subsidiarppany Titan Wood Limited.
Titan Wood Limited rents space in 66 HammersmitadRdn the year ended December 31, 2007, $22Ziokoklated costs were recharged
to Titan Wood Limited. At December 31, 2007 themsva balance receivable from Titan Wood Limite@18, of which $16 remains unpaid.
This is payable within 30 days under the termsefibvoice.
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Purchase of Shares

In the year ended December 31, 2006, Allan Rowdey Chief Financial Officer) purchased 15,000 oadynshares in Medicexchange
PLC for £15 ($30) which was received in full.

Director independence

Each of the Company’s independent directors: Neain@h, Dr. L. Peter Fielding, Peter Venton, Sir Gtupher Paine and Dr. Allan
Miller is considered independent under Section 808the American Stock Exchange Rules to whichGbenpany must comply.
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PART IV

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.

Audit Fees Fees billed by our principal accountant amounte$2tb2 in Fiscal 2007 and $96 in Fiscal 2006.

Audit Related Fee: Fees billed by our principal accountant amounte®tin Fiscal 2007 and $0 in Fiscal 2006.

Tax Fees. Fees billed by our principal accountant amounte®ilf8s in Fiscal 2007 and $0 in Fiscal 2006.

All Other Fees Fees billed by our principal accountant amounte®tin Fiscal 2007 and $0 in Fiscal 2006 concernigpus
matters.

The Company’s Audit Committee has approved the Gomis audit fees.

As of November 25, 2004, the Audit Committee i®dily responsible for the appointment, compensatigention and oversight of the
work of any independent auditor engaged (includewplution of disagreements between managemertharaliditor regarding financial
reporting) for the purpose of preparing or issuangaudit report or performing other audit, reviavatiest services for the Company. Each
such firm shall report directly to the CompamyBudit Committee. The Audit Committee also igp@ssible for overseeing the accounting
financial reporting processes of the Company aedatldits of the financial statements of the Company
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ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.
Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company for thealigears covered by this Annual Report are locategages F-1 to F-26 of this
Annual Report.

Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Articles of Merger of Medicsight, Inc., a Utah corption (1)

2.2 Certificate of Merger of Medicsight, Inc., a Delawaorporation (1

2.3 Offering Document to acquire shares of Radical Tietdgy PLC. (2]

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of Medicsight, Inc.caamendments thereto (

3.2 By-Laws of Medicsight, Inc. (1

4.1 Loan Note issued by HTTP Insights, Ltd. to NightlgTechnologies Ltd. (¢

10.1 Share Sale Agreement between Nightingale Techneddgimited and Medicsight, Inc. (

10.2 Letter Agreement between Asia IT Capital Investraghtd. and Medicsight, Inc. («

10.2 Letter Agreement between Asia IT Capital Investraghtd. and Medicsight PLC (!

21.1 Subsidiaries (filed herewith at pag-1).

31.1 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sadsa@xley Act of 2002 of Chief Executive Officeréfdl herewith at
page [-2).

31.2 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sadsa@xley Act of 2002 of Chief Financial Officerl€il herewith at
page [-3).

32.1 Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sadsa@xley Act of 2002 of Chief Executive Officeréfil herewith at
page [-4).

32.2 Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sadsa@xley Act of 2002 of Chief Financial Officerléil herewith at
page I-5).

(1) Incorporated herein by reference to the Companyiseht Report on Form 8-K filed on January 19, 2007

(2 Incorporated herein by reference to the Companyiséht Report on Form 8-K filed on May 23, 2000.

3) Incorporated herein by reference to the Companyiseht Report on Form 8-K filed March 7, 2001.

4) Incorporated herein by reference to the Companggiftration Statement on Form SB-2, filed Decen2er2001.

(5) Incorporated herein by reference to the Companysual Report on Form 10-KSB, filed April 19, 2002.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the ExgfeeAct, the registrant caused this report to geexd on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

MGT CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, INC
March 17, 200¢
By: /s/ TIM PATERSOMBROWN
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offic

March 17, 200¢
By: /s/ ALLAN ROWLEY
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officg

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this repostiieen signed below by the following persons oraleth the registrant and in the
capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ TIM PATERSOMBROWN Director March 17, 2008
Tim Paterso-Brown
/s/ ALLAN ROWLEY Director March 17, 2008
Allan Rowley
/s/ NEAL WYMAN Director March 17, 2008
Neal Wymar
/s/ L. PETER FIELDINGC Director March 17, 2008
L. Peter Fieldinc
/s/ PETER VENTON Director March 17, 2008
Peter Ventor
/s/ SIR CHRISTOPHER PAIN] Director March 17, 2008
Sir Christopher Pain
/s/ ALLAN MILLER Director March 17, 2008
Allan Miller
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
MGT Capital Investments, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompany balance sheets of ®Hpital Investments, Inc. and Subsidiaries asexfdinber 31, 2007 and 2006, and the
related statements of operations, stockholderstyequd comprehensive income, and cash flows foh&di the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2007. We also have audited @lgpital Investment’s internal control over finaleeporting as of December 31,
2007, based on criteria establishedniternal Control-Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifribe
Treadway Commission (COSO). MGT Capital Investrisamanagement is responsible for these financéstents, for maintaining

effective internal control over financial reportjrand for its assessment of the effectivenesstefnal control over financial reporting,
included in the accompanying Management’s AnnugddReon Internal Control Over Financial ReportinQur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements and an opiaiothe company'’s internal control over financegorting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamigUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thestmobtain reasonable assurance about whethéintireial statements are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal cordvelr financial reporting was maintained in all erél respects. Our audits of the financial
statements included examining, on a test basideaee supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthecial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade my management, and evaluating the ovemnaliéial statement presentation. Our
audit of internal control over financial reportimgluded obtaining an understanding of internaltadrover financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testiigeraluating the design and operating effectiveéiternal control based on the assessed
risk. Our audits also included performing sucheoftrocedures as we considered necessary in tharstances. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesamssuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fittgal reporting includes those policies and procedthat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (8jige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgexct to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the financial statements referealove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of MGT Capital
Investments, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of Decembge2@)7 and 2006, and the results of their operatamd their cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2007 in conformiitly accounting principles generally accepted im tinited States of
America. Also in our opinion, MGT Capital Investnis, Inc. and Subsidiaries maintained, in all mateespects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 20@i&ddl on criteria establishedliternal Control-Internal Frameworkssued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremd@ommission (COSO).

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated findrst&ements, in 2007, the Company adopted thegioms of FIN 48, “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretatiofr8SB Statement No. 109.1n 2006, the Company adopted the provisionstafesnent of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revise@hare-Based Paymerit.
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In connection with our audits of the financial staents referred to above, we audited Schedule Walgation and Qualifying Accounts. In
our opinion, the financial schedule, when considénerelation to the financial statements takea aole, presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information stated therein.

/sl Amper, Politziner & Mattia P.C.

March 17, 2008
Edison, New Jersey
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MGT CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands except share and per share amounts)

December 31,

2007 2006
Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 92,37: $ 19,757
Marketable securitie 2,21¢ 4,97¢
Accounts receivabl 7 —
Other receivable— related party 16 74
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 704 497
Total current asse 95,31¢ 25,30¢
Property and equipment, at cost, 903 683
Investments at co: 1,31¢ 359
Security deposit 279 921
Goodwill 11,20(¢ 11,20(¢
Total asset $ 109,02 $ 38,46¢
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 2,931 $ 1,98¢
Accrued expense 1,46¢ 1,38E
Deferred revenu 20 —
Current portion of obligations under capital leg — 7
Total current liabilities $ 4,42C $ 3,37¢
Minority Interest 93,50~ 21,71C
Commitments and contingenci — —
Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 75,000,000 andd@M)00 shares authorized respectively
38,900,383 shares issued and outstan 39 39
Additional paic-in capital 229,42¢ 218,13¢
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 1,07¢ 853
Accumulated defici (219,449 (205,64¢)
Total stockholder' equity 11,09¢ 13,381
Total stockholder equity, liabilities and minority intere $ 109,02 $ 38,46¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktetements.
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MGT CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Revenue: $ 89 $ — 3 —
Cost of revenue 35 — —
Gross Margin 54 — —
Operating expens¢
Selling, general and administrati 19,301 12,842 9,30C
Research and development cost 2,67C 2,87C 2,363
21,971 15,71Z 11,662

Operating los! (21,927) (15,712) (11,66%)
Interest and other income 4,04¢ 300 67
Loss before income taxes, minority interest andatiinued operations (17,87%) (15,412) (11,59¢)
Income tax benefit — — 858
Loss before minority interest and discontinued apens (17,87%) (15,412) (10,73¢)
Minority interest 4,07E 477 —
Loss from continuing operations (23,800) (14,93¢) (20,73¢)
Discontinued operation

Loss from impairment of asse — — (394)

Loss from operations of Lifesyne — — (1,084)
Net loss $ (13,800) $ (14,935 $ (12,21¢€)
Net loss from continuing activitie $ (0.35) $ (0.39) $ (0.31)
Net loss from discontinued activities — — (0.05)
Basic and diluted loss per share $ (0.35) $ (0.39) $ (0.36)
Weighted average number of common shares outsigndin 38,900,38: 38,092,96! 34,224,02:

The accompanying notes are an integral part okteegements.
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MGT CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
(In thousands except share and per share amounts)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2005
Common stock issued (net of commissic
Common stock to be issued (net of
commissions
COMPREHENSIVE LOS¢

Net loss for the yee

Translation adjustment

Total comprehensive loss

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 200!

Common stock issued (net of commissic
Proceeds from sale subsidiary company s
Stocl- based compensatic
COMPREHENSIVE LOS¢

Net loss for the yee

Translation adjustmel

Unrealised gain on marketable securities

Total comprehensive loss

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 200t

Gain on sale of subsidiary company st
Stocl- based compensatic
COMPREHENSIVE LOS¢

Net loss for the yee

Translation adjustmel

Unrealised gain on marketable securities

Total comprehensive loss

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007

Additional Shares Accumulated Total
Common stock Paid-In to be Comprehensive Accumulated  Stockholders’

Shares Amount Capital Issued Income (Loss) Deficit Equity
33,06¢€ $ 33 $ 196,65 $ — $ 278 $ (178,499 $ 18,46¢
3,327 3 12,03z — — — 12,03t
— — — 3,60C — — 3,60C
— — — — — (12,21€) (12,216)
_ — — — (150) — (150)
— — — — (150) (12,21€) (12,36¢€)
36,391 36 208,68¢ 3,60C 128 (190,712 21,73¢
2,507 3 9,014 — — — 9,017
— — — (3,600) — — (3,600)
— — 440 — — — 440
— — — — — (14,93¢) (14,93¢)
— — — — 280 — 280
— — — — 445 — 445
— — — — 725 (14,93¢5) (14,210)
38,90( 39 218,13¢ — 853 (205,64¢) 13,381
— — 9,74¢ — — — 9,74¢
— — 1,541 — — 1,541
— — — — — (13,800) (13,800)
— — — — 589 — 589
- - - - (364) - (364)
— — — — 225 (13,800) (13,575)
38,90 $ 39 $ 229,42t $ — $ 1,07¢ $ (219,449 % 11,09¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oketetements.
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MGT CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands except share and per share amounts)

Cash flows from operating activitir
Net loss
Loss from discontinued operations

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash usegerating activities

Loss attributable to minority interes

Stocl-based compensation expel

Depreciatior

Loss on disposal of fixed assi
(Increase)/decrease in ass

Accounts receivabl

Accounts receivabl— related partie

Prepaid expenses and other receiva
Increase/(decrease) in liabiliti

Accounts payabl

Accounts payabl— related party

Accrued expense

Deferred revenue

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activitie
Cash held for common stock subscribed but unis
Purchase of investments at ¢
Purchase of marketable securil
Sale of marketable securiti
Proceeds from sale of fixed ass
Purchase of property and equipm
Proceeds from sale of Lifesyne
Net cash (used in)/provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activitie

Principal payments under capital lease obligat

Proceeds from sale of common stock (net of comuonis$

Proceeds from sale of subsidiary company s

Proceeds from issue of subsidiary company s

Increase (decrease) from sale of common stock tssbhed (net of
commissions
Net cash provided by financing activities

Cash flows of discontinued operatic
Net cash used in operating activit
Net cash used in financing activities

Effects of exchange rates on cash and cash eqaots
Net change in cash and cash equival

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash |
Interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part okteegements.
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$ (13,800) $ (14,93%) $ (12,216)
— — 1,47€
(13,800 (14,93F) (10,73¢)
(4,075) (477) —
1,541 440 —
367 278 237
6 13 219
(7) — (34)
58 — —
435 47 349
945 814 124
— (1,1512) 1,151
84 981 (306)
20 — —
(14,42¢€) (13,99() (8,99€)
— 4,00C (4,000)
(960) — —
(2,000) (4,5379) —
4,39t — _
— — 300
(593) (722) (131)
— — 443
842 (1,25E) (3,38¢€)
(7) (18) (289)
— 9,017 12,03t
24 56¢ — —
61,04¢ 22,187 _
— (3,600) 3,60C
85,611 27,58¢ 15,34¢
— — (1,07¢€)
— — (44)
— — (1,122)
589 167 135
72,61¢ 12,50¢ 1,977
19,757 7,24¢ 5,27€
$ 92,37 % 19,757 $ 7,24¢
$ 3 % 2 $ 5




MGT CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except share and per share amounts)

1. Organization, basis of presentation and ligdity

MGT Capital Investments, Inc (“MGT”, “we”, “the Camany”, “us”) is a holding Company in the global Hteeare Information Technology
sector (“HCIT"). We currently have a controllingtérest in our two main operating subsidiaries: igight PLC (“Medicsight”) and
Medicexchange PLC (“Medicexchange”). We also hatielly owned subsidiaries MGT Capital Investment&{Wimited, MGT
Investments (Gibraltar) Limited, Medicexchange idedicsight Nominees Limited, HTTP Tech Inc. anddital Vision Systems Inc.

*  Medicsight and its wholly owned subsidiaries is @dinal imaging software development company listedhe AIM market of the
London Stock Exchange (Ticker symbol “MDST”) thaveélops and commercializes enterprise-wide CompAitded Detection
(“CAD”) applications which analyze Computer Tomaging (“CT") scans for the early detection and measent of colorectal
polyps and lung lesions. The Company holds 85anikhares (55%) of the 155 million shares isswsiital of Medicsight.

Medicexchange and its majority owned subsidiarieside medical imaging professionals with a glolveb portal containing an
online sales channel for diagnostic, treatmentsamdery planning solutions. This combined withasiaty of relevant clinical pape
training materials and content gives these profesds access to information and products that ttlegrwise would have difficulty
accessing. The Company holds 22.5 million shaft8%o of the 30.8 million issued share capital ofdidexchange.
Medicexchange’s shares are not publicly traded.

The Company has incurred significant operatingdessnce inception and has just commenced gengratenue from operations. As a
result, the Company has generated negative cask ftom operations and has an accumulated defi§2b9,449 at December 31, 2007. The
Company is operating in a developing industry basedew technology and its primary source of futeddate has been through the issuance
of securities. While the Company is optimistic dralieves appropriate actions are being taken, themebe no assurance that management’s
efforts will be successful or that the products@mmpany develops and markets will be acceptedhgumers.

During 2005 the Company initiated a plan of dispa$dhe Lifesyne business and which was subsetjusald in November 2005 and
results are reflected as discontinued operations.

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies:

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements include the accounts ofGmmpany and our wholly and majority owned sulzsids. Our main operating
subsidiaries are Medicsight and Medicexchange, basied in London (UK). The functional currencie®of subsidiaries are their local
currencies. All intercompany transactions andfi@da have been eliminated. All foreign currenapsfation gains and losses arising on
consolidation were recorded in stockholders’ eqagya component of accumulated other compreheimgivene (loss) in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards NoFs2gign Currency Translation.Minority Interest represents the minority equity
investment in any of the MGT Capital Investments lgroup of companies, plus the minorities sharhefet operating result.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethi@ United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assasftat affect the amounts of assets
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and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liitl@k at the date of the financial statements &edé¢ported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results coulitfied from those estimates.

Fair value of financial instruments

The Company'’s financial instruments consist prifgaof cash, cash equivalents and marketable séesirfor which the current carrying
amounts approximate fair market values.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers investments with originalumits of three months or less to be cash equitsle

Marketable Securities

The Company invests some of its cash balancesoim-t&#rm highly liquid available for sale marketablewweties, which are carried in c
balance sheet at fair value in accordance witheStant of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) lld5Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securitwith unrealized gains and losses reported in stolddns’ equity as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) - unless the @amponcludes that unrealized losses represerthan-than-temporary impairment. In
that circumstance, such losses would be refleci¢lde consolidated statements of operations. Rehfiains and losses are included in other
income. Fair value is based upon quoted markeg¢gffior these or similar instruments.

Investments

Investments consist of equity ownership in varicogporations. The Company records these investnagiistorical cost, subject to any
provision for impairment.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depiatia calculated using the straight line methadlee various asset classes over their
estimated useful lives, which range from two te@fixears. Leasehold improvements are depreciatediowéerm of the lease.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of acquisition pasetprice over the fair value of the net assetsigat) In accordance with SFAS
No. 142“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwilltssted for impairment on an annual basis or whenienicators of impairment
arise. An impairment analysis was performed asexfdiber 31, 2007 and 2006 and the Company concthdezlwas no impairment loss.

Impairment of long-lived assets and long-lived &ss® be disposed of

The Company evaluates the carrying value of longeliassets for impairment whenever events or clsanggrcumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recbieerdhe Company’s assessment for impairment afsset involves estimating the
undiscounted cash flows expected to result fromofiske asset and its eventual disposition. An iinmpant loss recognized is measured as
amount by which the carrying amount of the asse¢eds the fair value of the asset.

Foreign currency translation
The accounts of the Company’s foreign subsidiaresmaintained using the local currency as thetiomal currency. For these
subsidiaries, assets and liabilities are transliatiedUS dollars at year-end exchange rates, acahiie and expense accounts are translated at

average monthly exchange rates. Net gains andsléss® foreign currency translation are excludenrfroperating results and are
accumulated as a separate component of stockhoddprisy.
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Gains and losses on foreign currency transactimssflected in current operating results.
Revenue recognition
Medicsight

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance witlrigan Institute of Certified Public Accountant8ICPA”) Statement of Positic
(“SOP™") 97-2, Software Revenue Recognition, as atedrby SOP 98-4 and SOP 98-9, as well as Technreatice Aids issued from time to
time by the AICPA, and SEC Staff Accounting Bultello. 104. The Company recognizes revenue whearrdalized or realizable and
earned. The Company considers revenue realizezhbrzable and earned when it has persuasive ewed#ran arrangement, the product has
been shipped or the services have been providim tcustomer, the sales price is fixed or deterbi@and collectability is probable.

License fee revenue is derived from the licensiihgponputer software. Maintenance revenue is derik@d software maintenance. The
Company’s software licenses are generally soldagisgh an arrangement that includes maintenancesapplort.

The Company licenses software and sells mainterthngegh visualization solution partners and orgiequipment manufacturers. The
Company receives regular sales reports detailiagnttimber of licenses sold by original equipment ufecturers, value-added resellers and
independent distributors (collectively, “Resellgrsd end users. The Company generally offers tehasrequire payment 30 days from
invoicing.

Provided the Reseller i) assumes all risk of thelpase, ii) has the ability and obligation to pagardless of receiving payment from the
end user, and all other revenue recognition catare met, license revenue from Resellers is rezedmpon shipment of its product to
vendors (“sell-in basis”).

Additionally:

Software — Revenue from license fees is recognigeeh notification of shipment to the end user hauared, there are no significant
Company obligations with regard to implementatiod the Company’s services are not considered @aknthe functionality of other
elements of the arrangement.

Services — Revenue from maintenance and suppargements is deferred and recognized ratably beeterm of the maintenance and
support arrangements.

Multiple-Element Arrangements — The Company eniteis arrangements with Resellers that include alipation of software
products, maintenance and support. For such amaggs, the Company recognizes revenue using tiduedsnethod. The Company
allocates the total arrangement fee among the waetements of the arrangement based on the flaie wh each of the undelivered elements
determined by vendor-specific objective evidende Tair value of maintenance and support servieestablished based on renewal rates. In
software arrangements for which the Company doehane vendor-specific objective evidence of failue for all elements, revenue is
deferred until the earlier of when vendor-spedifigective evidence is determined for the undeligieziements (residual method) or when all
elements for which the Company does not have vesplecific objective evidence of fair value haverbdelivered.

As at December 31, 2007 we have $3 of deferredhteveelating to support and maintenance services.
Medicexchange

We recognize revenue when the following revenuegaition criteria are met: persuasive evidencenafigiangement exists, services
have been rendered, the selling price is fixededemninable,
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and collectability is reasonably assured. Deferes@nue is recorded when payments are receivedvemae of performing our service
obligations.

As at December 31, 2007 we have $17 of deferreghnes.
Research and development

Costs incurred in connection with the developmémstoftware products that are intended for saleaammunted for in accordance with
SFAS No. 86, “Accounting for the Costs of CompBeftware to be Sold, Leased, or Otherwise Market€dsts incurred prior to
technological feasibility being established for greduct are expensed as incurred.

Technological feasibility is established upon coetiph of a detailed program design or, in its absenompletion of a working model.
Thereafter, all software production costs can lpétalized and subsequently reported at the lowemeémortized cost or net realizable value.
Capitalized costs are amortized based on currehfidare revenue for each product with an annuaimiim equal to the straight-line
amortization over the remaining estimated econdifei@f the product. Amortization commences whea pinoduct is available for general
release to customers.

The Company concluded that no such expendituredetiet® be capitalized because the Company dichoat any material software
production costs and all such costs incurred repitagsearch and development costs. The Compasesirch and development costs are
comprised of staff cost, consultancy costs and esge research and development software costs eegpbenshe Medicsight CAD system.

For the years ended December 31, 2007, Decemb&086,and December 31, 2005, the Company expertjédth $2,870 and $2,363
respectively, for research and development expeosddedicsight CAD and its products.

Income taxes

Effective January 1, 2007 the Company adopted FASEBpretation No. 48\ccounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, Accogrfiim Income Taxe§FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uertainty in income
taxes recognized in financial statements and regulre impact of a tax position to be recognizethénfinancial statements if that position is
more likely than not of being sustained by thengxauthority. At the adoption date of January@Q22and also as of December 31, 2007, the
Company did not have any unrecognized tax ben&fitssdo not expect that the amount of unrecogniardénefits will significantly increa
or decrease within the next twelve months. The @amg’s policy is to recognize interest and penaltieateel to tax matters in the income
provision in the Consolidated Statements of Openati There was no interest and penalties for éae gnded December 31, 2007. Tax years
beginning in 2004 are generally subject to exanvnaby taxing authorities, although net operatiogskes from all years are subject to
examinations and adjustments for at least threesyiellowing the year in which the attributes ased.

Deferred taxes are computed based on the taxitiabil benefit in future years of the reversal @hporary differences in the recognition
of income or deduction of expenses between findacid tax reporting purposes. The net differerfcany, between the provision for taxes
and taxes currently payable is reflected in thames sheet as deferred taxes. Deferred tax asglts dabilities, if any, are classified as
current and non-current based on the classificatidhe related asset or liability for financiapoeting purposes, or based on the expected
reversal date for deferred taxes that are nota@lat an asset or liability. Valuation allowances i@corded to reduce deferred tax assets to
that amount which is more likely than not to bdireal.

Loss per share

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividingloss attributable to the ordinary shareholdershenteighted average number of comr
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted pessshare is calculated by dividing the
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net loss attributable to the ordinary shareholtigrthe sum of the weighted average number of comshares outstanding and the diluted
potential ordinary shares.

The computation of diluted loss per share excladlesptions because they are anti-dilutive. Forytear ended December 31, 2007 there
were 14,757,500 options excluded with an averagecese price of $1.72. For the year ended Decebe2006 there were 5,040,000
options excluded with an average exercise pricklof9. For the year ended December 31, 2005, there 4,146,200 options excluded
outstanding with a weighted average exercise mfickl.96 per share.

Comprehensive loss

Comprehensive loss as defined by SFAS No. 130, 6Relg Comprehensive loss,” includes net loss éamh$ defined as other
comprehensive income. SFAS No. 130 requires thatdtdefined as other comprehensive income, sufdredgn currency translation
adjustments and unrealized gains and losses amircenarketable securities, be separately classifigide financial statements. Such items
reported in the consolidated statements of stocldrsl equity as comprehensive loss.

Segment reporting

The Company follows the provisions of SFAS No. 13¥lisclosure About Segments of an Enterprise anldted Information”. The
approach designates the internal organizationishaged by management for making operating de@samdl assessing performance as the
source of the Comparg/reportable segments. SFAS No. 131 also requisekdures about products and services, geograpbas and maj
customers. We operate in two segments.

Stock options

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted®iant of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128igexl),Share-Based Payment
SFAS 123(R)which requires that compensation cost relatingfi@re-based payment transactions be recognized egense in the financial
statements, and that measurement of that costdsel lman the estimated fair value of the equityatvility instrument issued. Under SFAS
No. 123(R), the pi-forma disclosures previously permitted under SRS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensati@FAS
No. 12%") are no longer an alternative to financial stat@trrecognition. SFAS No 123(R) also requires tbeeitures be estimated and
recorded over the vesting period of the instrument.

Prior to January 1, 2006, as permitted by SFASI28, the Company accounted for share-based payieatsployees using the
intrinsic value method under the recognition andsueement principles of Accounting Principles Bo@minion No. 25, Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees (“APB No. 25”), and edisinterpretations. Under this method, compensatish is measured as the amount by
which the market price of the underlying stock edsethe exercise price of the stock option at #te dt which both the number of options
granted and the exercise price are known. As pusly permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company hadtetl to apply the intrinsic-value-
based method of accounting under APB No. 25 desdrébove, and adopted only the disclosure requitesntd SFAS No 123 which were
similar in most respects to SFAS No. 123(R), witl €xception of option forfeitures, which, unde®ASMNo. 123, had been accounted for as
incurred.

The Company has adopted SFAS No 123(R) using ttthfimd prospective method which requires that stim®ed expense recognized
includes: (a) share-based expense for all awaatgep prior to, but not yet vested, as of the ddoptate; and (b) share-based expense for all
award granted subsequent to the adoption dateze $ie modified prospective method is being udeatetis no cumulative effect adjustment
upon the adoption of SFAS No 123(R), and the Comsabecember 31, 2005 financial statement do niteceany restated amounts.

The Company uses the same valuation methodologaassumptions in estimating the fair value ofdhtons under both SFAS No 123
(R) and the pro forma disclosures under SFAS N8. 12
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Had share-based expense for the Company’s stoakngupans been determined based on a calculateddie using the Black-Scholes
model at the grant date, the Company’s net losddnvmave been impacted as follows for the year emdszember 31, 2005:

Net loss as reporte $ (12,21¢)
Stocl-based compensation determined under the fair \mdsed metho (645)
Net loss, pro form $ (12,867)

The pro forma effect of applying SFAS No 123(R) nmay be representative of the effect on reporteédneeme in future years because
options over several years and varying amountshlmayade each year.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stashgl8oard (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair VaMeasurements” (“SFAS
No. 157"), which defines fair value, establishes a framewfor measuring fair value in accordance with gafig accepted accounting
principles and expands disclosures about fair valaasurements. SFAS No. 157 applies to other atogustandards that require or permit
fair value measurements. Accordingly, it does equire any new fair value measurement. SFAS Nowiibbe effective for the Company
on January 1, 2009. The Company is currently etialgidhe impact the adoption of SFAS No. 157 wilk on its financial position and
results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159¢"FFhir Value Option for Financial Assets and Firiainc
Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 159"),which permits entities to choose to measure maranfiial instruments and certain other items atawe tha
are not currently required to be measured at fdiner SFAS No. 159 will be effective for the Compam January 1, 2008. The Company is
currently evaluating the potential impact, if athye adoption of SFAS No0.159 on our consolidatedrfaial position, results of operations and
cash flows.

3. Discontinued Activities (Lifesyne)

During the third quarter of 2005 a plan was ingtfor the disposal of the Lifesyne business. cboedance with SFAS No. 144 “
Accounting for Impairment or disposal of Long-LivAdsets” Lifesyne has been accounted for as anliseed operation. Accordingly, our
financial statements have been restated to rdfiedtifesyne Segment as a discontinued operatiauirconsolidated statements of operat
and cash flows for all periods presented. Statémemperations information presented in the nédesonsolidated financial statements has
been restated to reflect continuing operationafioperiods presented.

On November 10, 2005 Lifesyne was sold to an indéeet third party for $443. On August 18, 2005, Msigiht PLC entered into an
option agreement with the purchaser to acquireskife for a non-refundable deposit of approxima$8§ as the purchaser needed further
time to arrange the financing for the acquisitibhis deposit constituted part of the sale procesdsompletion of the acquisition. At that ti
the net assets of Lifesyne totaled approximate§4d8ading to an impairment loss of approximate&94

Revenues and operating losses for Lifesyne for geded December 31, 2005 is as follows:

Revenue: $ 427
Operating losse $ 1,084
Loss from impairment of asse $ 394
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4. Marketable securities

Investments in marketable securities consistingipCricket Inc. and a fund managed by Bank Sar&sBompany Limited as of
December 31, were as follows:

Market Unrealized
Value Cost Gains

At December 31, 200 $ 497¢ $ 453z $ 445
At December 31, 200 $ 2,21¢ $ 2,13¢ % 81

The increase in net unrealized holding gains oila@ve-for-sale securities for the year ended Ddoen31, 2007 was $81 and $445 in
2006 which was charged to accumulated other conepsete income.

On July 28, 2007 we converted all but $138 of tleekatable securities in the fund managed by Bamasfa& Company Limited into
cash. The Company converted the balance to caglaioh 2008.

5. Investments at cost

We account for investments in non-marketable séesrnunder the cost method of accounting were we less than a 20% interest in
each of the companies, and we do not have signtficluence over the entity. We continually revieach investment to assess for other-
than-temporary decreases in value.

In 2000, MGT invested in Eurindia PLC, (“Eurindiad)UK company that invested in IT start-up compani®IGT has a 6% holding in
Eurindia and accounts for this investment on a basts. During 2007, we received two dividendslitage$423 ($0.72 per share) which we
recorded in Other Income. Eurindia has advisethaisthey intend to pay an additional dividend #reh liquidate the company during the
late 2008 early 2009 timeframe.

During September 2007 the Company invested $9€Dpreference shares of XShares Group LLC, a preitR€tment advisor that
creates, issues and supports exchange traded (lEME$ with a particular healthcare specialty. Weamt for this investment on a cost basis
as our total holding is less than 5%.

6. _Interest and other income

We had the following interest and other income amtsiu

2007 2006 2005
Dividend Income $ 467 $ — 3 —
Interest Incom: 2,75t 300 67
Gain on Marketable Securities 826 — —
Total $ 4,04 % 300 $ 67
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7. Property and equipment

Property and equipment consist of the followinggbBecember 31.:

2007 2006
Computer hardware and softw: $ 1,272 $ 1,052
Leasehold improvemen 529 187
Furniture and fixture 193 137
Motor vehicles — 74
1,994 1,451
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,091) (768)
$ 903 $ 683

8. _Accrued expenses

2007 2006
Professional fee $ 405 $ 233
Suppliers with deferred payment terms (not yet ioed) 529 528
Rent, rates and property rela 316 479
Other 219 145
Total Accruals $ 1,46 $ 1,38t

9. Stockholders Equity and Minority Interest

MGT Capital Investments Inc.

During the year ended December 31, 2006 we rais83$0 (gross before commissions) by issuing 25W¥restricted shares of our
common stock. We incurred commission of $1,0084i@ IT Capital Investments Limited (a related partising a net amount of $9,027.

During the year ended December 31, 2005 we rai8@3$5 (net of commission and expenses) by issRyi3@j7,000 restricted shares of
common stock in a private placement.

Medicsight PLC

On June 21, 2007, Medicsight PLC completed itsahgtublic offering on the AIM Market of the Lond@tock Exchange.
Approximately 29,000,000 new shares were issuéuktdutional and other investors at a price ofl£1($2.20) per share raising £32,000
($64,115) gross new money. We incurred fees ofaqpmately £1,550 ($3,096), including £149 ($298)wAsia IT Capital Investments Ltd
(a related party). Approximately £5,500 ($11,16D)he net proceeds were used to repay debt (batieelicsight PLC and the Company).
The remaining £24,900 ($49,800) cash inflow from RO will be used for working capital and busindsgelopment.

Immediately prior to the Medicsight PLC IPO, thengimany sold down, by private placement approximatély 00,000 of its Medicsight
PLC shares. The shares were priced at £1.10 (52-2Be same price as the Medicsight IPO. Grossg®ds on the private placement were
approximately £12,845 ($25,736). We incurred feitb Asia IT Capital Investments Ltd (a relatedtgaof approximately £578 ($1,167).
These proceeds were received on July 27, 2007.
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Consistent with the guidance of Staff Accountindl&in No. 51 we credited these proceeds to AddaldPaid In Capital and Minority
Interest and have not recognized any gain fronptheate placement of the Medicsight shares.

We believe we have sufficient capital tax lossgéorwards to offset the taxable gain from thispdisal.

After the private placement and the IPO, MGT h@8%00,000 (55%) of the approximately 155,000,830éd share capital of
Medicsight. On December 31, 2007, (the fourth qaréatiast trading day), Medicsight shares closea @tice of £1.06 ($2.12), valuing MGSI”
85,000,000 shares at $180,200.

During the year ended December 31, 2006 we raiggD8 ($13,752) (gross before commissions) by mgsti4,000,000 ordinary shares
of Medicsight. We paid commission of £700 ($1,387Asia IT Capital Investments Limited (a relaftfty) and we paid legal fees of $6,
raising a net cash amount of £6,297 ($12,379).

Medicexchange PLC

On July 10, 2006 we incorporated Medicexchange RitlE a 10% (approximately $10) minority sharehold&/e subsequently raised
£5,508 ($10,314) (gross before commissions) byingsh, 507,511 ordinary shares of Medicexchange PWe. paid commission of £275
($516) and issued 275,326 ordinary shares to Asf@dpital Investments Limited (a related partyjsiray a net cash amount of £5,232
($9,798). At December 31, 2006 the Company owrg80,000 ordinary shares in Medicexchange PLCstéaking 73.1% of the
outstanding shares.

Minority Interest

The Company has minority investors in both Mediosand Medicexchange as follows:

Medicsight Medicexchange Total
Minority Interest at January 1, 20 $ — $ — 3 —
Medicexchange PL+— incorporation — 10 10
Additional funding in 2006 12,37¢ 9,79¢ 22,171
Total minority equity investment 12,37¢ 9,80¢ 22,181
Less — minority share of operating losses (20) (457) (477)
Minority Interest at December 31, 2006 $ 12,35¢ $ 9,351 $ 21,71C
Medicsight— MGT share private placeme 14,82( — 14,82(
Medicsight minority interest share of IPO eqt 61,01¢ — 61,01¢
Medicexchange Chin— incorporation — 30 30
Less — minority share of operating losses (3,347) (728) (4,075)
Minority Interest at December 31, 2007 $ 84,581 $ 8,65 $ 93,504

10. Comprehensive loss

Comprehensive losses for the years ended Decerth2037 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006
Net loss as reported $ (13,800) $ (14,93%)
Other comprehensivincome (loss
Foreign currency translatic 589 280
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising durirgypkriod 462 445
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains (losseduded
in net income (826) —

Other comprehensive income (loss) 225 725
Comprehensive loss $ (13,575 $ (14,210)
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The accumulated balances related to eatipanent of other comprehensive losses were asv®ilo

Foreign Unrealized

Currency Gain (Loss) on Accumulated Other

Translation Investments Comprehensive Loss
Balance at December 31, 2005 $ 128 $ — 3 128
Other comprehensive gain (loss) 280 445 725
Balance at December 31, 2006 408 445 853
Other comprehensive gain (loss) 589 (364) 225
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 997 $ 81 $ 1,07¢

11. Stock option plans

We have a number of Stock Option Plans as follows.
MGT Stock Option Plan

On December 5, 2007 we approved the 2007 MGT siptikn plan and granted options for 1,975,000 shangler this plan. At
December 31, 2007 there were 1,975,000 optionsaouting and none of the options issued were exaigs Options issued under this plan
vest in equal one-thirds after employees have kegrloyed for 12, 24 and 36 months from the dagraft.

Medicsight Stock Option Plans

We have seven Stock Option Plans in Medicsighte Sitares of this Company were listed on the AIMRéaof the London Stock
Exchange on June 21, 2007.

Plan A - on February 26, 2003 we approved stocloogilan “A” and in the period ended June 30, 2003 we grantiainsgfor 2,971,001
shares under this plan. At December 31, 2007 tivere 488,000 options outstanding all of which wexercisable.

Plan B - on August 15, 2005, we approved stockoopplan “B” and between July 1, 2003 and March28I05 we granted options for
3,420,500 shares under this plan. At Decembe2@17 there were 897,000 options outstanding alllo€éh were exercisable.

Plan C — on August 15, 2005, we approved stocloagtian “C” and between April 1, 2005 and JuneZZM6 we granted options for
515,000 shares under this plan. Options issuedruith@ plan vest in equal one-thirds after empdsyieave been employed for 12, 24 and 36
months from date of grant. At December 31, 20@Tettwere 285,000 options outstanding and 156,6&Teodptions issued were exercisable.

Plan D - On July 13, 2006 we approved stock opgian “D” and granted options for 1,375,000 shares undepthais Options under tf
plan vest in equal ontlirds after employees have been employed for 428 36 months from the date of grant. At Decer3tie2007 ther
were 875,000 options outstanding and 291,667 obfitiens issued were exercisable.

Plan E - on February 22, 2007 we approved and ggaoptions for 5,900,000 shares under stock ogian “E”. Options under this plan
vest in equal one thirds after employees have bewrloyed for 12, 24 and 36 months
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from the grant date. At December 31, 2007 thereVBe862,500 options outstanding and none of thiermptssued were exercisable.

Plan F - on May 16, 2007 we approved and subselyugnainted options for 350,000 shares under st@tioo plan “F”. Options under
this plan vest in equal one thirds after employeese been employed for 12, 24 and 36 months frengthnt date. At December 31, 2007
there were 350,000 options outstanding and nomieeodptions issued were exercisable.

Plan G - on December 18, 2007 we approved and gubs#y granted options for 3,025,000 shares ustbek option plan “G”. Options
under this plan vest in equal one thirds after eygds have been employed for 12, 24 and 36 morthsthe grant date. At December 31,
2007 there were 3,025,000 options outstanding ane of the options issued were exercisable.

Medicexchange Stock Option Plans

We have two stock option plans in Medicexchangke 3hares of this company are not publicly traded.

Plan A - on July 20, 2006 we approved Medicexchatgek option plan “A” and granted options for 9BI) shares under this plan.
Options issued under this plan vest in equal thivels after employees have been employed for 422l 36 months from the date of grant
December 31, 2007 there were 700,000 options aulistg and 233,333 of the options issued were esainie.

Plan B — on July 26, 2007 we approved Medicexchatgek option plan “B” and granted options for 3 shares under this plan.
Options issued under this plan vest equal onesglafter employees have been employed for 12, 28&mdonths from the date of grant. At

December 31, 2007 there were 300,000 options autistg and none of the options issued were exergisab

The following weighted average assumptions were ts@stimate the fair value of stock options gedninh the years ended
December 31:

2007 2006 2005
Dividend yield nil nil nil
Expected volatility 57%-65% 60.0% 65.0%
Risk-free interest rat 4.65%-5.75% 4.75% 4.5%
Expected life of option Upto 4 Year 4 year: 1yea
Weighted average fair value of options grar £0.41 ($0.81 £0.47 ($0.92
Weightec-average gra-date fair value— Medicsight Plan E £0.26 ($0.51
Weightec-average gra-date fair value— Medicsight Plan | £0.33 ($0.65
Weightec-average gra-date fair value— Medicsight Plan C £0.43 ($0.86
Weightec-average gra-date fair value— Medicexchange Plan £0.51 ($1.05
Weighted-average grant-date fair value — MGT Céjpiteestments Inc. 2007

Plan $1.5¢

The assumptions above are based on multiple faictalteding 10-year United Kingdom treasury bondstfe risk-free rate at the
time of grant, expected future exercising pattéwes cannot base the estimate on the historicateseepatterns as no options have been
exercised) and the volatility of the MGT Capitavéstments Inc. own stock price.

The assumptions used in the Black-Scholes optitratian model are highly subjective, and can matisriaffect the resulting valuation.
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The following table summarizes stock option acyivdr the three years ended December 31, 2007, 286&005 under all option plans:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Number of Shares Exercise Price Number of Shares Exercise Price

Outstanding at December 31, 2005 4,146,20( £1.00 ($1.96 3,362,85( £1.00 ($1.96
Granted 2,610,00( £1.05 ($2.06
Exercisec — —
Forfeited (1,716,200 £1.00 ($1.96

Outstanding at December 31, 2006 5,040,00( £0.91 ($1.79 2,256,20! £1.00 ($1.96
Granted 11,550,00! £0.91 ($1.81
Exercisec — —
Forfeited (1,832,50() £0.72 ($1.43

Outstanding at December 31, 2007 14,757,50! £0.86 ($1.72 2,066,66 £0.72 ($1.44

The following is a summary of the status of stopkians outstanding at December 31, 2007:

Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
Remaining Average Average
Contractual Life Exercise Exercise
Number (years) Price Number price
MGT 2007 Plan 1,975,00( 9.9 $3.6¢ — —
Medicsight Plan £ 488,00( 5.5 £0.75 ($1.50 488,00  £0.75 ($1.50
Medicsight Plan E 897,00( 6.8 £0.75 ($1.50 897,00( £0.75 ($1.50
Medicsight Plan ¢ 285,00( 7.5 £0.75 ($1.50 156,667  £0.75 ($1.50
Medicsight Plan C 875,00( 8.5 £0.83 ($1.66 291,66 £0.83 ($1.66
Medicsight Plan E 5,862,50( 9.2 £0.50 ($1.00 — —
Medicsight Plan f 350,00( 9.4 £0.75 ($1.50 — —
Medicsight Plan C 3,025,00( 10 £1.10 ($2.20 — —
Medicexchange Plan 700,00( 8.8 £0.40 ($0.80 233,33t £0.40 ($0.80
Medicexchange Plan 300,00( 9.6 £1.00 ($2.00 — —
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On February 22, 2007 we modified the exercise @fda0% of the shares in Medicsight PLC under plaishrough to “C” from £1.00
to £0.50 per share. On February 22, 2007 we maldifie exercise price of 50% of the shares in Méglit$PLC under plan “D” from £.10 tc
£0.50 per share. No other terms and conditionsestares within these plans were modified. The totalification charge for the year enc
December 31 2007 was $192.

The Company has recorded the following amountdaelto its share-based compensation expense acttenpanying Statements of
Operations:

2007 2006

Selling, general and administrative $ 1334 $ 405
Research and development 207 35
Total $ 1,541 $ 440

No compensation costs were capitalized.

The aggregate intrinsic value for options outstagdind exercisable at December 31, 2007 was appabdefy $1,487 (December 31,
2006: $4,420).

The average grant date fair value of options wa8&s@nd $0.81 for options granted during the yeaded December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 respectively.

A summary of non-vested options at December 317 200 the change during the years ended Decemb20@I and 2006 is presented
below:

Weighted Average
Grant Date Fair

Options Value
Nonvested options at January 1, 2006 783,35( £0.41 ($0.81
Grantec 2,610,00( £0.41 ($0.81
Vested (444,55() £0.39 ($0.77
Forfeited (165,000) £0.47 ($0.92
Nonvested options at December 31, 2006 2,783,80( £0.41 ($0.81
Granted 11,550,00! £0.41 ($0.82
Vested (990,467) £0.42 ($0.84
Forfeited (652,500 £0.41 ($0.82
Nonvested options at December 31, 2007 12,690,83. £0.41 ($0.82

As of December 31, 2007 there was $10,343 of toteécognized compensation cost related to non-wettare based compensation
arrangement granted under the option plans. Thetie@xpected to be recognized over a weightethgeeperiod of 5.8 years.

12. Income Taxes

The income tax provision is summarized as followrstifie years ended December 31.:

2007 2006 2005
Current
Federal $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
State and locz 0 0 0
Foreign 0 0 858
Deferred 0 0 0
Total income tax benefit $ o $ 0 $ 858
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Significant components of deferred tax assets aet®llows as of December 31:

Deferred Tax Assets 2007 2006
Tax loss carr-forward $ 20,43: $ 16,89¢
Capital loss carry forwar 92 37,47z
Fixed asset depreciation methods and other 2,672 2,284
Total 23,191 56,65¢€
Valuation Allowance (23,197) (56,65€)
Net deferred tax asset $ — $ —

The Company has net operating loss carry-forward¥Jhited States tax purposes to offset futuretilexamcome of approximately $62
expiring through 2023. As it is not more likely thaot that the resulting deferred tax benefits bdirealized, a full valuation allowance has
been recognized for such deferred tax assets. fllimtion of net operating loss carry forwards niseysignificantly limited under the Interr
Revenue Code as a result of ownership changesdhe Company’s stock and other equity offerings.

Under United Kingdom taxation, Medicsight has $92,6f net operating loss carry-forwards to offsgtife taxable income. As it is not
more likely than not that the resulting deferredhanefits will be realized, a full valuation allance has been recognized for such deferred
tax assets.

The provision for income tax differs from the amboomputed by applying the statutory federal incdenerate to income before the
provision for income taxes. The sources and taecesfof the differences are as follows for the yated December 31:

2007 2006 2005
Income taxes at the federal statutory rates (35)% (35)% (35)%
Foreign rate differentic 15 5 5
Change in valuation allowance 20 30 30
Effective rate of income tax 0% 0% 0%

The Company has net capital losses to be carrigeafd of $262 to offset against future capital gampiring in years 2007 through
2008.

The Company or one of its subsidiaries files incdaxereturns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, atadious states and foreign jurisdictio
With few exceptions, the Company is no longer stiitje U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.8oime tax examinations by tax authorities
for years before 2003.

The receipt of $858 relates to a tax credit paidheyUnited Kingdom taxation authorities to Medit#iPLC in the second quarter of
Fiscal 2005 under its R&D tax relief scheme for Brmad medium enterprises. The basis for the R&li2fés to encourage the development
of new technologies and is only applicable to #mearch and development of a new technology and paiduct.

The receipt represented the tax credit receivedxXpenditures incurred between November 2001 areéidber 2003. The Company did
not accrue for any potential tax credit for Fis2@04 as it has determined that the completion ofatiee new technology occurred at the en
Fiscal 2003 and therefore no application for Fig204 will be made.

13. Operating leases, commitments and security deposit

On August 25, 2006 we executed a 10 year agreewignPirbright Holdings Limited, to lease 8,787 agei feet of office space at the
Kensington Centre, 66 Hammersmith Road, London BUB, UK, and simultaneously vacated our previoupormate office (46 Berkeley
Square, London W1J 5AT, United Kingdom).

Under this new lease agreement our UK property, smmvices and related costs will be approxima830 ($647) per annum, paid
quarterly in advance. We have the right to tertgithis agreement on the expiration of the fiftaryef the lease. Our annual rent is subje
upward only review on August 24, 2011.
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We have two 10-month rent-free periods: the fishmencing August 25, 2006; the second commencirgusal5, 2011. We have
accounted for this lease as an Operating Leasehar@laccounted for the lease rental expensestaight line basis over the period of the
lease. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, deferrgdaieich is included in accrued expenses was $32007Y and $131 in 2006.

We have satellite offices in Tokyo (Japan) andiBgijChina) — both of which are on two year rerstgieements. At December 31,
2007 we have paid in total $68 in deposit for theffiee rentals.

The following is a schedule of the future minimuemtal payments required under operating leasefi#va initial or remaining non
cancellable terms in excess of one year:

Year Ending

2008 $ 748
2009 659
2010 629
2011 225
2012 351
Later Years 1,54¢
Total $ 4,16C

Total rent expense was $659, $1,056, and $96%é&ye¢ars ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 26p&atevely.

At December 31, 2007 we have capital commitmen®&l8# relating to the completion of leasehold inweraents in our Japan office.

14. Segment reporting

Under SFAS no. 131, “Disclosures about Sagmof an Enterprise and Related Information” rafieg segments are defined as
components of an enterprise about which separsadial information is available that is evaluategularly by the chief operating decision
maker, or decision making group in deciding howaltocate resources and in assessing performancech@ai operating decision making
group is composed of the chief executive officad eembers of senior management. The Company’stegeroperating segments are
Medicsight and Medicexchange.

The accounting policies of the segments are the senthose described in the summary of signifiaaobunting policies. We evaluate
performance of our operating segments based omuevand operating (loss). Segments informatio2@®7, 2006 and 2005 are as follows
(in thousands):
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Corporate

Medicsight Medicexchange and Other Total
2007
Revenue from external custom: $ 41 $ 48 $ — $ 89
Cost of revenu 1 34 — 35
Gross Margir 40 14 — 54
Operating Expense 14,97( 3,947 3,06C 21,971
Operating los! (14,930 (3,939) (3,060 (21,927)
Depreciatior 190 177 — 367
Stock based compensati 1,34¢ 104 88 1,541
Assets 51,15¢ 4,211 53,651 109,02(
Expenditure for property plant and equipm 297 296 — 593
2006
Revenue from external custom $ — 3 — $ — $ —
Cost of revenu — — — —
Gross Margir — — — —
Operating Expense 9,517 5,657 538 15,712
Operating los! (9,517) (5,657) (538) (15,712)
Depreciatior 251 27 — 278
Stock based compensati 403 37 — 440
Assets 13,49¢ 7,36€ 17,60¢ 38,46¢
Expenditure for property plant and equipm 192 456 74 722
2005 (continuing operations)
Revenue from external custom: $ — $ — $ — $ —
Cost of revenu — — — —
Gross Margir — — — —
Operating Expense 11,42¢ 237 11,66:
Operating los! (11,42¢) — (237) (11,66%)
Depreciatior 237 — — 237
Stock based compensati — — — —
Assets 8,771 — 15,70¢ 24,48¢
Expenditure for property plant and equipm 131 — — 131

The Company’s main operations and fixed assetmahe UK.

Medicsight listed on the AIM Market of the Londoto&k Exchange on June 21, 2007. AIM listing ruksguire Medicsight to publish
results under International Financial Reportingh8tads (“IFRS”) in UK Sterling (“GBP”).

The following is a reconciliation between Medicdighiblished financial statements and the US GAARsotidated results (in
thousands):

Medicsight Medicsight Medicsight Corporate

PLC PLC PLC Medicexchange and Other Total

(IFRS) GAAP Adj'ts (US GAAP) (US GAAP) (US GAAP) (US GAAP)
Twelve months December 31, 2007
Net revenue from external custom 41 — 41 48 — 89
Operating los! (15,52¢) 59¢ (14,930 (3,937 (3,060() (21,92
Assets 51,15¢ — 51,15¢ 4,211 53,65, 109,02(
Twelve months December 31, 20C
Net revenue from external custom — — — — — —
Operating los! (11,999 2,481 (9,517%) (5,657) (53€) (15,719
Assets 13,49¢ — 13,49¢ 7,36¢ 17,60¢ 38,46¢

The principle GAAP adjustments being the accountimgstock options and cumulative translation atfjuents.
15. Concentrations

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivad¢mgjor financial institutions in Europe. Cagtidhin foreign institutions amounted
to $92,373 and $19,757 at December 31, 2007 an@, 288pectively. The Company periodically evaladtes relative credit standing of
financial institutions considered in its cash irtwesnt strategy.

16. Related Party Transactions

Asia IT Capital Investments Ltd (a related party)
On December 29, 2000, the Company acquired allefdsued and outstanding shares of HTTP Insightged (“Insights”). Asia IT



Capital Investments Limited (“Asia IT”) was a shiao&der in Insights as well as the Company at thme tbf the acquisition, and had
provided a credit facility for up to $20,000. Tléility was cancelled by mutual agreement andhwit financial impact in June 2007.

On November 20, 2001, Asia IT entered into a £10(#19,600) credit facility with Medicsight PLC.hiE facility was cancelled by
mutual agreement and with no financial impact ineJA007.

A director of Asia IT is a brother of Tim PatersBmewn (our Chairman and Chief Executive Officeh). addition to the loan facilities
made available by Asia IT to the Company and MeditsPLC, Asia IT received commissions on sharsgdsces and transactions in Fiscal
2007, 2006 and 2005.
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On June 21, 2007, Medicsight PLC completed itsahitublic offering on the AIM Market of the Lond@tock Exchange.
Approximately 29,000,000 new shares were issuéadstdutional and other investors at a price ofl£1($2.20) per share raising £32,000
($64,115) gross new money. We incurred fees ofaqmately £1,550 ($3,096), including approximatéi9 ($298) with Asia IT Capital
Investments Ltd (a related party). Immediatelppto the Medicsight PLC IPO, the Company sold dosynprivate placement approximat
11,700,000 of its Medicsight PLC shares. The shesere priced at £1.10 ($2.20) the same price as the Medicsight IPO. Gross poscex
the private placement were approximately £12,82%5,#36). We incurred fees with Asia IT Capitaléstments Ltd (a related party) of
approximately £578 ($1,167).

During Fiscal 2006 the Company used Asia IT togaigross amount of $34,096. Asia IT earned conioms®f $3,404 which was
partly settled by issuing 275,326 shares valueid 410 ($1.88) in Medicexchange PLC.

During Fiscal 2005 the Company raised $12,035phebmmissions and expenses, in a private placeofeestricted common stock at
$4.00 per share. Asia IT received commissions (231

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Coynplaced monies on deposit with Asia IT. These resmiarn interest at a range of
annual rates between 5% to 10%. The funds arelbat@y time. At December 31, 2007 the balancmohies on deposit with Asia IT was
$3,917 which included $262 of interest income ediinghe year ended December 31, 2007.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Coynplaced monies on deposit with Asia IT. These resmiarn interest at an annual
rate of 5%. The funds are on call at any time. A&t&@nber 31, 2006 the balance of monies on depdkitAsia IT was $5,993 which included
$116 of interest income earned in the year endexibber 31, 2006.

During the year ended December 31, 2007 the Comapequired shares to the value of $2,000 and $960p€ricket Inc. and XShares
Group LLC, respectively, and are included in maakégt securities and investments on the balance.deth of these investments were
introduced to the Company by Asia IT. A brotheoh Paterson-Brown is a non-executive directoHgfCricket Inc.

Tim Paterson-Brown is also a Nexecutive director of Accsys Technologies PLC, Wlias a subsidiary company Titan Wood Limit
Titan Wood Limited rents space in 66 HammersmitadRoln the year ended December 31, 2007, $22#ioé aelated costs were recharged
to Titan Wood Limited. At December 31, 2007 thews a balance receivable from Titan Wood Limite§8 of which $16 remains unpai
This is payable within 30 days under the termsefibvoice.
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17. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

The tables below summarize the Company’s unauditedterly operating results for Fiscal 2007 and&200

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

2007

Revenue: $ — % — % 12 $ 77
Gross Margir — — 12 42
Net loss (3,20€) (4,095) (2,50€) (3,999)
Basic and diluted loss per shi (0.08) (0.11) (0.06) (0.10)
2006

Revenue: $ — 3 — 3 — 3 —
Gross Margir — — — —
Net loss (3,030) (4,001) (3,907) (3,997)
Basic and diluted loss per shi (0.08) (0.11) (0.10) (0.10)

18. Subsequent Events

On February 14, 2008 MGT Capital Investments, immounced that its Board of Directors has authdrike repurchase of up to
1,000,000 shares during the year ended 2008.

The repurchase of shares will be made from tintére in the open market on the American Stock Ergea“AMEX”) and in private
transactions.

The repurchase program does not require the Compaagquire a specific number of shares. The stegmerchases will be funded from
the Company'’s working capital. Any shares thatrepirchased under the program will be returnafié¢cstate of authorized but unissued
shares of common stock.

On March 11, 2008 the Board of Directors authoritelChief Executive Officer and the Chief FinahC¥#icer to execute an additional

buyback of up to 5,350,000 shares of MGT commoaoksté-ollowing Board approval, the Company has @mtéed to buy back 5,349,793
shares of its common stock at $3.00 per shardrenaaction costing $16,049 (before fees).
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Schedule Il

MGT Capital Investments Inc.

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Balance at
Beginning Balance at
Deferred Tax Valuation Allowance of year Additions Write -offs end of year
2005 $ 48511 $ 3,665 — 3 52,17¢
2006 52,17¢ 4,48C — 56,65¢€
2007 56,65¢ 3,921 37,38( 23,191

The deferred tax valuation allowance applies tdlogterating loss carry-forwards and capital logsesrred by the Company.
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SUBSIDIARIES OF MGT CAPITAL INVESTMENTS INC.

Name of Subsidiary

MGT Capital Investments (UK) Limite
MGT Investments (Gibraltar) Limite
Medicsight PLC

Medicsight Nominees Limite
Medicexchange PL!(

Medicexchange Inc

Medictrainer PLC

HTTP Tech Inc

Medical Vision Systems In

Subsidiaries of Medicsight PL
Medicsight (International) Limite
Medicsight KK

Medicsight USA Inc

Medicsight Pty Limitec

Medicsight Asset Management Limit
Chardy Limited

Subsidiaries of Medicexchange i

Medicexchange International Limitt
Medicexchange Chin

Subsidiary of Medicexchange PI

Medicexchange (UK) Limite

Jurisdiction of Organization

England and Wale
Gibraltar

England and Wale
England and Wale
England and Wale
Delaware, US/
England and Wale
New York, USA
Delaware, US#

Gibraltar

Japar
Tennessee, US
Australia

England and Wale
England and Wale

Gibraltar
China

England and Wale
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2@0
[, Tim Paterson-Brown , certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16tKIGT Capital Investments Inc;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadoriny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, issaf operations and cash flows of the registeemof, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Ehd 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoitge designed unc
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg toeriod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentiuisi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disciosantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter (the registrarfturth fiscal quarter in the case of an annyabrg that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorglahe audit committee of the registrant’s boardicéctors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaizd report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmiifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

By:/s/ TIM PATERSON BROWNM
Tim Paterso-Brown
Chief Executive Office

March 17, 2008
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Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2@0
[, Allan Rowley, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16tKIGT Capital Investments Inc;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadoriny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, issaf operations and cash flows of the registeemof, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Ehd 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoitge designed unc
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg toeriod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentiuisi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disciosantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an almeport) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorglahe audit committee of the registrant’s boardicéctors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaizd report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a samiifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

By:/s/ ALLAN ROWLEY
Allan Rowley
Chief Financial Officel

March 17, 2008
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Tim Paterson-Brown, Chief Executive Officer ofaM Capital Investments, Inc. (the “Company”), dgrtpursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 18%},to the best of my knowledge:

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Comptor the year ended December 31, 2007, and 20@6‘Report”)fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the 88ea Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78p(@nd

(2) the information contained in the Reportlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finadmnodadition and results of operations of the
Company.

By: /s/ TIM PATERSOMBROWN
Tim Paterso-Brown
Chief Executive Office

March 17, 2008




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Allan Rowley, Chief Financial Officer of MGT C#pl Investments, Inc. (the “Company”), certify,rpuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, thath® best of my knowledge:

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Comptor the year ended December 31, 2007 and 20@6'Rbport”) fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the 88ea Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78p(@nd

(2) the information contained in the Reportlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finadnodamdition and results of operations of the
Company.

By: /s/ ALLAN ROWLEY
Allan Rowley
Chief Financial Officel

March 17, 2008
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